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BEFORE THE

UNITED STATES ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION

In the matter of:

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION S

Docket No.

(Crystal River Unit 3 $
Nuclear Generating Plant) :

pursuant

BEFORE:
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- - - - - o= - - = -

Auditoriua

50-302

Crystal River Elenentary School,

705 M.E. 3rd Avenue,
Crystal River, Florida

Tuescday, 15 July, 1908

The above-entitled matter came on for hearing,

to notice, at 10:00 a.m.

SAMUEL W. JiNSCH, Chairman,
Atomi: Safety and Licensing board

EUGENE GREULING, Member

UK.

APPEARANCES:

EDGAR H. DUNN, JR., Lsq., and HARRY A. EVERTz, 111,

Esq., Florida Power Building, 101 Fifth
South, P.0. Box 14042, St.Petersburyg, F
33733, and

ROY B. SNAPP, Esq., 1725 K Street,
washington, D.C., 2000¢,

on behalf of the Applicart, Florida Power
Corporation.

N.W.,

T. T. TURNBU'I., Esq., Assistant Attorney-
Florida, Ta:lahassee, Florida, on behal
State of Florida.
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JAMES F. FAIRMAN, Esq., Law Offices of Ceorge
Spiegel, 2000 Virginia Avenue, N.W.,
washington, D.C., 20037, on beha f of the City
of Cainesville and the 3ainesville Utilities
Department.

GERALD ®. HADLOCK, Esq., an behalf of tke
Regulatorv Staff, Atomic Energy Commission,
4915 St.Elmo Street, Bethesda, Maryland

e ———

B ———— —— ———— -




[ A

o

.

146

Fpgns

NP ——

cox

Opening Stateaent on behalf - the Applicant
Cpening Statement ou behzlf of *“e Kegulatory Staff
Cpening Statement on beh: ° of the State of Flerida

Opening Statement on behalf of the City of Gainesville
and the Cainesville Utilities lLepartment

LIMITED APPEARKANCE STATEMENTS

William B. Womack, Chairman, Board of County
Conmissioners, Citrus County, Crystal River, Fla.

lioward Zeller, on behalf of tue Federal wWater
Pollution Control Admiristration, Washington,D.C.

Lo«4ell Brvant, Citrus County, Flcrida

Xenneth . Marriscn, Babson Park, llorida, on belalf

of the Florida Audubon Society

. Bonsall, Crystal River, Florida

-

Robert S, Snoltes, Professor of knvironmental
Lngineering, Universaty of Florida, Gainesville,
Florida

, drs. lielen C. Morrison, Crooked Lake, Yolk County,

Florida, appearing for Norton L. holmes,
Babson bark, Florida

sathaniel ¥, lteed, Special i‘ssistant, cn vehalf of
“he ionorable Claude . Kirk, Jr., Governor o.
the State of florila

Randolph .odges, Director, Florida koard of
Conservation, Tallahassee, Florida

R. ¥, Wood, Chief, Fisherie D:vizion, Florida Cime
ird Fresh water Fish Commission, Tallchassce,
Florida

B. aenneth Catlin, on banalf of the Florida Public
Service Commission

Edwin G. Williams, M.D., un behalf of Wilson Sowder,
M.D., S*are liealch Cificer, Florida State Board
of lealuan
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i David A. Gavin, Crystul River, Florida, cn behalf

of the Crystal River Council 217
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information for the puLlic.

In addition, the public ofiicials of tuie County
Il and th: State were notified Ly the Atomic Lnergy Comwission,
incluuing the Governor of thoe State of Florida anc L wellieve

the \ttorney General, some of tune Stdate Coumissions, ana tue

-

Cotaty uvoard of Supervisors, if I use that term coriectly, ot

B e R

C'tius County, Florida.
t In acccruance witn the wotice of ueariny wnere wasi
'

held on June 19th, 1J68 in this rcom, the Crystal miver uvlawen-

tary .chocl Auditorium, a pre-heariny conference at waicn tue
i public was invitec tc attend, winerein there was varticipation
W Ly the applicant, Florida Power Ccrporation, the regulatory
staff of the Atoulic Lreryy Commission, tue Artorney uenecral or
! the Stote of Fiorida, and at which were present ana wuaosc
nanes wvare listed, representatives of two, 1 velieve, of tie
i/ State Jommisiion, and there were inaiviuual statenents uy

50.0e wenbers but not cfficially on behall of the voaru, Jul

1
i meabers of the County voard of Citrus County.

4 s —— — — . —— ———— - —————— - — -

“he pre-hearing confercnce was converea for the

- -

purnone oL establisainyg proceuural arrangewents waich woala

i1 aid in che expedicion of the case, the presentation of tue evi

dence, and a generail .Jdiscussion of the mode which tue parties

would suggest to tihils poard, the Atcuic tafety anu Licensing

Board, f<r the conuuct of the proczeuinys.

————— —— . ———

Arrangerents werc mad2 at tnat pre-hcaring
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The laternate technical mewber is otherwise en-

proceeding.

gaged on official business of tne Government anu unable to e
sherefcre, in accordance with the provisions of toe
Atomic Lnergy Act and the Rules of Practice of tue atowic
Cnergy Commission, this proceeding will continue with tae
presence ol two menuers of the Atomic Safety anu Licensiny
1y wity Ot identification, as we dia in tue pre=

cu ny left is Lr. Lugene Greuliny of wuke

sivy, Jurham, worth Carolina, who is one of tae tecani-

...

cal mambers named Ly the Atomic Energy Conaaission [OX tuls

ED—
. .

Atomic Safety ana Licensing Board.

- —
——a e

4y name is Sam Jensch. I ai a acariny exauiner

-

designated by the Civil Service Commission and assiyned to thne

Lnergy Comumission.

o memier of the Atomic safety and LICChSiny

rd here present or nawed by tne AtOnlC wneryy Clwulssion

-

has hac any prior coanection with this proceeding until
, the Atowic Lnergy Comnmission for the consideration
of this application and since that tiue, our concern has
liwitee¢ solely to those matters which are wade a part of the
public record of this proceeding, which public recoru is
available for inspection by any neaper of tune publiic at tie
Public Document Roow of the Atomic Lnergy Conmission in

washington, 0. C. or any menber of the puwlic way exawnine
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the public records which I have with me, which I believe to
be complete in all respects except for a few letters that may
have come in in the last few days, of which I believe I have
all of the copies theresof.

But in any event, any wme=ber of the public who
desires to review the public record in this procending is

afforded the opportunity to do so.
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In addition I might add that in accorcance with

the practice which these Atomic Safety and Licersing Zoards

undertake, which we hope is not too Surcdensome, we offer to

the members of the public the services of the Rejulatory Stdff!

of the Atomi. Lnerpy Comrmissicn so that any inquiries a rerber
of the public may have may be directed to them and they can g
readily assist in a review of the putlic record, or a |
discussicn of the procedures, or any cther matter *l.at thuy
are able to assist the public. The Fegulatory Staff of the

Cemmissicn has always done so, and I am sure they will do so

for this proceeding.

This hearing, as indicated, concerns itseif with

the application filed by the Florida Power Corpcraticn for

PR a—

authority to const!ruct and ultimately to operate a pressurizec'

-

water reactor.
The Atomic Fnerpy Conmmission desires thrat a state-
ment Le made at the outset, first in reference to Jurisdictic

and secend in reference to procedures.

———— . . . . s ———

Tre Congress of the United States has not pranted
to the Avomic Fnerpy Cormission jurisciction to consider many
matters that in other proceedings mary rembers of the public
would cesire to have considered at a hearing of this kind.
The euthority pgranted by the Congress fo the Atoumic Energy
Commission is limited to two subjects: radiocactive safety

considerations aid commpn defense and security, -
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In many proczedings nembers of *he public are
_oncarned with other matters cver which the Atcric Energy
Co.miszion anc¢ likewise this Atomic Safety and Lice:::ing

,oard have no authority to consider. One of tre frequent

e e AR R 6 SR R R S W

illustrations of that problem is the effects of adcixions

of thermal errichment or pollution or disturbance or irncrease

T

in the cooliny waters tiat may or are propcsec 1o te used for
a nuclear power facility. :

The Atomic Epergy Commission cdces not have authorityg
to consiser the effects of trermal releases from such plants
in rivers or other b.lies of water that may be utilized for

a propose. nuclear power facility.

N L L S

Likewise, neither the Atcmic Energy Cermmicsion nor

this Atomic Safety and Licensing Board has autherity teo

'
consider zoning matters or aesthetic considerations or é
beautification problems that may be in the mincs cf rany é
members of the public or residents nearby. Nor doec the -
Atomic Energy Commisgion, nor doe€s this Atomic Safety and ;

Licensinp Poard have any jurisdicticn over peneral water !
pollution mattlers which may or may not arise in the <ourse
of the ultirace, if the autlority is granted, operstion of
this facility.

Congress hacs enacted a Federal VWater Pollution Act

. — —

and the Depirtment of Interior nes concerns in that respect.

-

Other agencies of the Governrent likewise have ccncern with
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those matters. The Federal Power Commission may have some
jurisdiction concerning some aspects of the ultimate operation
if the authority is pranted, of this facility.

The Atomic Energy Commission and this Atomic safety
and Licensing Bcard do not have authority over those matters
which are committed to other agencies or commissions of the
Government.

In scome preceedings another problem is sometimes
raised that is related to alleged anti-trust considerations,
the competitive aspects of an applicant, or related
participants in electrical operations. DNeither the Atomic
Energy Commission nor this Atomic Safety and Licersing Board
has jurisdiction over such matters.

I mention all that in accordance with the desire
¢ the Atomic Energy Commission that the particular scope.
of this proceeding be kept in mind and the limited area in
a sence ;n view of the broad spectrum of some problems that
are sometimes sought to be raised in these proceedings to
indicate that our concern in this proceeding will be limited
to considerations related to radicactivity or the common
defense and security.

The second matter. These preliminaries take a
little time because the Cormission is anxious that the public
be informed regarding participation, as well as the scope of

the consideraticn in this proceeding. The Rules of Practice
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of the Atomic Energy Zommission provide two reihods by which
perscns may participate in a proceeding of this kind. Cne is
called by way of intervention. Under that procedure the Rules
nrovide that a perscn who has an interest likely to be affecte
5y the cutcome of the proceeding, and within the scope of the
‘urisdiction of this proceecing, may file a petition under
cath setting forth what that interest is, what he believes
will be the effect of this proceeding upon that interest and
the contentions that he would raise in reference to this
application. Such a petition is filed with the Uecreta:y

of the Atcmic Energy Commission and also served upch the
parties then known tc the proceeding, which include, at the
cutset, the apnlicant here, the Fiorida Power Cerporation,

oerd that term will be used interchangeably here, and likewis~
the Regulatory Staff of the Commission, and any other parties
who may have been designitec by formal orcder at that time.
Theose parties have an opportunity within iive days to answer

such a petition, to eitner recoznize the interest asserted

or to maxke contentions with retference therezo. And reafter

this Atoriz Safety and Licensing Board will give consideraticnj

to such a peviticn and such answers, and a ferrmal order will
be issued.

That iype of participation by way of interventicn
entitles a rerscn, i{ the suthoriiy is granted Ly an order

permitting interventicn, to participate in the vroceeding acv
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a party, to present evidence, to cross-examine wiTnesses

pr-sented by other parties, to make argurents, cuatentions
and file proposed findings and conclusions and briefs and
exceptions to the record, and to participate in all respects
4: a regular party, as either an appiicant or the Regulatory
Staff of the Commission.
The second method of participation provided by the
Atoric Energy Commission is by way of what is known as limited
appearance. Under that procedure for participation a persor.

seeks to make a statement of his interest, his concerns, his

AT T T Y TR e

questions. His problems can be stated informally from the

-~ e

floor of a public proceeding of this kind or submitted in .

writing. That ty,- of participation does not entitle a

———

P ———

person submitting such a statement, either orally or in

writing, to be a party and present evidence and cross-exemine
and file briefs and so forth. But the pacticipation by way

of limited appearance permits a person to, in a sense, ‘ully

express his concern so that the parties here can know what
concerns there are by any of the persons making such limited
‘ appearances, and let the parties give consideration to those
i ctatements ftor such evidence as they may desire to adduce
in reference to those problems Or concerns.

The Commission invites participation in these
% proceedings by the public. And it is iilustrated easily by

! the provision with reference to the limited appearance that
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generally there is no time limit within which a person ray
make such a request. Although the Commission hopes that
peisons will indicate their concerns early in the proceedings
s0 the parties may confer with them and learn their problems
and concerns and prepare such evidence as they may desire to
adduce ir reference to those matters, or the Commission
provides intervention in accordance with rules that permit
the parties to focus upon real concerns as parties nead to
do in the proceeding.

At the pre-h=aring conference, as indicat:d,
several members of the public spcaking as members of the
public and not officially as members of any official body
indicated their desire to present statements by way of
limited appearance at this proceeding. And a cail will be
later made to enzble them to do so.

The State of Florida, through its Attorney General,
indicated that it desired to participate in this proceeding
in accordance with a particular section of the Rules of
Practice of the Atomic Energy Commission which permit a State
to participate in a proceeding without formally taking a
position with reference to the contenticns asserted in the
proceeding; a provision especially relating to State participa
tion. A call will be later made in that regard.

There had been presented prior to the convening

of the pre-hearing conference a formal requ- st for interventio

c 4
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e
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by the City of Gainesville, Florida. That petition, however,
had rot been filed prior to the pre-hearing conference in time
to permit the parties, then the Florida Power Corporation and
the Repulatory Staff, to answer the formal petition to inter-
vene which had been filed. And provision was indicated that ™
of course the parties would have the opportunity to file

the.r answers, which they did rile..

Tre Florida Power Corporation filed its answer
cpposing the participation by the City of Gainesville, Ylorida
ad the Gainesville Utilities Department in this proceeding.

The petition for leave to intervene by the City
vf Cainesville and the Gainesville Utilities Department also
included a motion to broaden the issues prescribed by the
Commission for this proceeding.

The Repulatory Staif of the Atomic Enerepy
Commission filed its answer to this petition, an¢ -- Likewise,
it should be ctated, the Florida Power Corporation ilso
answered the motion to brcaden the issues. The Rezulatory
Staeff of the Atomic Energy Commission did not oppuse the
petition to intervene. It stated that it felt that under
the decisions of the Atomic Energy Commission that discretion
had been granr.ed by the Commission to the A+tomic Safety and

Licensing Board in ccnsideration of the petition such as had

teen i'iled by the City of - @inesville, Florida. The Regulatory

Staff stated that it consented to the participation by the

- ——

@ o - —



3

19

23

|

!
!

i

\
!

jon

City of Gainesville, Florida and the Gainesville Utilities
Department to the petition to intervene. The staff and the
Florida Power Corporation both, however, cpposed the motion
to broaden the issues which the Commission had prescribed
for consideration by this Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
on the grounds it may be stated that there was no jurisdiction
in either the Commission or this Bcard to consider the matters
sought to be introduced by way of the motion to broaden the
issues.

This Atomic Safety and Licensing Board gave
consideration both to the petition to intervene, the answer
by the Florida Power Corporation and the answer by the
Repulatory Staff of the Commissi:n and considered that the
consent by the Regulatory Staff amounted to a request, since
the consent was somewhat neu*ral in its character, and
construed the consent to be a request, and upon ti>* basis
granted the petition by the City € Gainesville, Florica and
the Gainesville Utilities Department to participate a:z a
party in this proceeding, limited to the issues prescribed
by the Commission fer consideration in this proceeasing, &nd
within the scope of the jurisdiction granted by tiae Congress
to the Commiscion and likewise to tnis Atcmic Sefety and
Licensing Board.
An order was eniered by this Atomic Safety and

Licensing EBcard granting the petition seeking intervention,

o —— o
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but deried the motion to broaden the issues upon the ground
that the issues =ought to be introduced by way of the motion
to broaden the issues were beyond the jurisdiction of this
proceeding.

We have not had a formal statement of appearance
in this proceeding. And before asking for that, however,
and related to *he statement that the Atomic Energy Commission
desires to have presented here, inquiry will now be made of
the RLpulatory Staff of the Atomic Energy Commission as to
what agencies of State and Federal Government have been
informred of this proceeding so that this record and the pultlic
here assembled may know that notice has teen given to the
State and Federal agencies concerning the pendency of this
proceeding and the scope of the issues to be considered.

Therefore will the Regulatory Staff indicate at
this tine the scope, or rather the extent of the notice given
respecting this proceeding, and in coing so will you kindly
state ybur name making your appearance for the record?

MR. HADLOCK: Yes, Mr. Chairman.

I am Gerald I. Hadlock, counsel for the Atomic
Ierpy Commission Regulatory Staff in Washington, D. C.

In accordance with the Commission's repulations,
the Staff did rotify the Governor of the State of Florida

of this application, and in fact forwarded a copy of the

application and all supplements and amencments thereto to the

.
.

= 1,“”1';: e
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Governor.

As Mr. Turnbull, who is Assistant Attorney General
for the State of ilorida, indicarved at the pre-hearing
conference through his office, the Public Service Commission
and the State of Florida, the Air and Water Pollution Control
Commission, the Board of Conservation, the Game and Fresh
Water Fish Division, STate Board of Health and the Board of
Forestry, have all expressed an interest irn this proceeding
and have oeen advised of all the proceedings as they crogressed

In addition, the applicant, in accordance with

the regulations, we understand has advised the local authoriti%s.

particularly the Board of County Commissioners of Citrus
County, of the proceedings, and kept them infoimed of the ’
progess as it went along.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Were there a:iy Federal agencies
informed of the pendzncy of this applicatien?

MR. HADLOCK: Yes, Mr. Chairman. In accorcance
with our usual procedure we sent applications, copies of
the application to several of the federal agencies, scme of
whom act as consultants to the Commissiou in particular
respects. Some of those are U.S. Geological Survey, the
Department of the Interior, U.S. Coast and Geodetic Survey,
che Fish and Wildlife Service of the Department of the

Interior. Copies are also sent to the Weather Bureau, and

perhaps a couple of other Federal agencies which I cannot

SN R,

4
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recall at this particular moment. But all of the lederal

agencies whom we consider %u be interested in this ans. whom

we know have an interest in this proceeding are informed.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Very wel 1. Thank you.

By making that statement and in entering your
appearance, perhaps this would be an appropriate time to
have a formal statement of appearances in this proceeding.

Is the applicant, the Florida Power Corporation
representec here? And if so, by whom?

MR. DUNN: Mr. Chairman, Edgar H. Dunn, Jr.,
Harry A. Evertz, III, both of 101 Fifth Street South, St.
Patersburg; Mr. Roy B. Snapp, 1725 K Street Northwest,
washington, D. C., counsel for the applicant, Florica Power
Corporation.

CEAIRNMAN JENSCH: Thank you, sir.

Is there an appearance here on cehalf of the City
of Gainesville, Florida and the Gainesville Utilities

Cepartment?

MR. FAIRMAN: Yes, Mr. Chairman. My namne is
cares fairman. I an of the law offices of George Spiegel,
2€64€0 Virginia Avenue Northwest, Washington, D. C. My
arpearance is on tehalr of the City of Gainesviile and the
Gaainesville Utilities Department.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Thank you, siv,

1s there an anpearance on behalf of the State of




jen

Florida, the Attorney General or eny of the agencies of the
ftate of Florida?
MR. TURNEULL: If it plecse the Court, my .ane

T. T. Turnbull, sir, Assistant Attorney Ceneral 3 would

propoce €o represent the Governor, the Florida Public fervice !

Commission, who is also r2presented hare by Associate Counnel,

¥pr. Xenneth Gatlin. I weuld represent the Board of Conserva-

tion, the State Board of Health, whick bdoard has counsel

cresent, Mr. Rotert #. Eisenberg. I would represeat the

~

-

Came £ Fresh watar Fisk Division. T wculd likewise represent
the State Air and watar Pollurior Control Commission.

The Boerd of Forastry of the Sctate of Flerida has

VW e et B S ——— - ——

cdeclined to appear and meke a statement, and I would represe’t

- a—

them for the purposes of making that cfficial statemeant to
this Commission.

CHAIRFAM JENSCE: Thank you, sir.

fs there present here any person who seexs t

varticipate in this proceeding by way cf formal in-ervention?

. ———————— ] ————— "1

(lic respense.)
CHAIRMAN JENSCH: The bkoard hears no suc’ request.
WOMACK: Mr. Chairman, I never did quite
understand. I think I have a limited a2ppearancs. My name

-

is W. B. Wemack. But I think the group I represeat, including

tyself, he¢ e a limited appearance. Do you wish the names of

those?

B e v—
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CHAIRMAN JENSCE: I was about to get to that,

Mr. Womack. 1 thirk chis would be an appropriate time, now
that ycu mention it, tc do that.

First let re say that I hear no request from any
person seeking to participate in this proceeding by way of
forrmal interventicn. Therefore we will inquire at this time
from all persons who desire to present statements by way of
limicted appearances.

defore asking for ycur strat: "ent, lr. Womack, it
sihould be noted that it was indicatec rhe pre-hearing
conference that Senator Lester Holland has submitted a letter
for the public record expreseing &n interest in this prcceedi

and indicating his hepe that this application might be zpprov
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Also, chere has been more recently received a
letter from Senator Gzorge A. Smathers to this sawme effect,
as I undcrstand it, a copy of waich I have not received, but
I was informed from tiie official records this worning that
Senator Smathers'letter is ou file with the Secretary of tae
Comnission.

In addition, Congressman William Cramer uas suo-
mitted a letter, a copy of whica I do t huave, but I nave
been informed this norning thai his letter likewise 1s a part
of the public record of this preo . 2ding.

The interests of those three public off . -ials
is noted and their letters, unless there is objection by
any party, v 11 k> made a part of tihe correspondence record
in the official files of the Couurission.

with that, Jr. wcmack,would you come fcrvara,
please, and give us ycur statement Ly way of limitzd appear
ance?

I see there has been arranged a podiuis anu . loud
spezker, and mayba this is an occasion for me to expresi on
vohalf of the Atomic Energy Commission our appreciatica ifor
the use oi this school roow and fine facility for this public
hearing. We are grateful to the Board of =ducation of this
County and particularly ilrs. Williams, the principal of tnis
school, and all others who have helped to provi.e this fine

facility which we appreciate.
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r. Womack,would you state vour full name and

address, and proceed.
STATEMLNT CF WILLIAN 8. WOHACK, CHAIRMAG, sUARD
OF COUNTY COMMISSISaiRS, CI";:;'S COUNTY, CRYSTAL
RIVER, FLOXIEA.

MR. WOUACK: My nane is william 5. wWomack, anud 1

aa 1rom Crystal River, Florida.

Those for liwited accers, sir, Randy souck -~ all

these pecrl~ ave from Crystali River, .ir. Leslie wade, Ar.
Stewart Ayers, Mr. lobert Hyde, iHr. iom Bonsall, Mr. Artaur
Colledge, Mr. Tom Downey, Sir Crarles Stopford, Gaore uyer --
and if I have missed anybody-- I think that is the list.

CUAIMMAN JENSCH: ¥ca are speacing on wenalf cif
all those gentlemen?

HR. WOMACK: Yes, all of those gentlemen.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: <Va2ry well. Proceed.

MR. WOMACK: woulc you like to proceed witn the
statement?

CHAIRMAL JENSCli: Ye3, would you pleasg? Unless

there is snme request by any person waking a limitea appear-

ance, we would, in accordance with the usual practice, reguest

their statements at tae outsec =0 taat the parties way give
consideration to their expressicas tefore the proceeuiny
raceives evidence.

If any person desirss =0 hold their statenent

e TR N —

e T —

i P ———

O St

- -

IR Cp—————

-




-!

12

17

19

it a P e LT e e e~ §

P

D e

g 3~

il
"

ob3 : p 8 &

until the presentation of evidence has been completed, we will
give consideration to that request.

VOICE: FMr. Chairman, am I to understand tiat
Mr. Womack i; making his statement on behalf of all tuirteen?

MR. WOMACE: Oh, no, just for mysolf.

CHALIGIAN JEUSCli: And tne cthers will make state-
ments?

MR. HOMACK: The others will maike thelr own sStatz=
ments.

CHALTGIAN JENSCH: I misunderstood. J'a glad €5 =
have it corrected.

If you will proceed with your statement, lNr. ixa2C
we will take the other gentlemen in order.

MR. WOMACK: Thank you, Mr. Cnainman.

Of course, we are a small comnunity here i
Crystal River. e don't have tue reservoir of talent 10r T.2
money that they have in the vade County area or tae li.ami aT3<.

There's seens to oeé an extensive invest jation
now. I notice this week that the Atomic knergyy Conul.ssicn aias
made a grant [ thank of $60,000 or so for tne explcration of
the not water in the Gulf at Turkey Point. Althoujn we dcn't
have the deep wacer that rhey have there, I think chat we
nacessarily, in our position, have tc nitch our wayon to tue
star of Dade County.

To this end, I would like to introduce as

<3
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evidence in 1is hearing a complete article wnich appeared in

the June issue of Business Week. %his issue Of course gives

both sides of the conditions and certainly points out tue lack
of knowledge of thermal effects in the GCulf waters. ‘laacz }s,
I think the health of the public cowmes in there.

1f, by accident or so forth, wmarine life were to

get contaminated, this article is-- It is a research article

from Business Week and it is the last issue, June 2%tn, and

it is unaer their research articles. aAnc it says in large
caps-- There is no use for the Repcrter to take tuis,  £3 & |
give him a copy of the entire arcicle.

CHAIRMAN JENSCli: well, periiaps I aid not express
clearly enou th, Mr. Womack:

Under the Rules of Practice of the Cozaission, a
person making & limited appearance does not partaicipate in
such & way as to entitle nim to introduce evicence. 1 thairk,
however, that perhaps the parties might well desire to read
the article to which you refer, but as a matter of evidence,
it could not be received. But you may speak concerning your
concern.

MR. WOMACK: PFor his information 1 can gyive him
a copy of that. It's "Atcm power plant in hot water." It says:

"Florida Power & Light's Biscayne Bay
facility is under fire frow conservationists for

threat of thermal pollution. wvutcowne could atfect

)

#

“
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nuclear plants all around the country.”

Then it is headed up: "Rewmote area."

“The battle of Biscayne Bay startea
quietly enough, when FPL ordered two 432,000-kw
turbo generators and two boilers to expand its con-
ventional power plant facility at Cutler,Ain Dade
County. However, because of opoosition from local
recidents, permission to add to the Cutler plant was
denied by the Metropolitan Dacde County Comzission.

"FPL engineers -- headed by kcGregor
Smith, board chariman and himself a conservationist --
went looking elsewhere. They came up with an 1,800
acre site at Turkey Point, a remote and swampy area
20 miles wouth of Cutler, wehre tne nearest residents
and farms are 4 miles distan:t. The Metropolitan
Commission granted its permission to operate the cwo
conventional units at Turkey Point. The cost, ia-
cluding transmission, was estimated at $22 million.

“1f FPL had let things alone at tnis
point, *ie controversy ~would not have arisen. The
conventional, oil-burniig power plant would have
required 275,000 galica perminute of coolant water --
hardly enough to stir up conservationists.

“Uproar. But planning for additional

power for the growing area ana believing thct atomic
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power would be more econocaical over the long naul,
FPL ordered two nuciear units rated at 760,000 kv
each. These will bring the use of concensing water

at Turkey Point up to 1.8 millicn galloans per minute
by late 1971, while increasing the temperature of the
waéer radically.

"ohis wac the signal fov the conserva-
tionists to rise in an uproar. Some insist that this
volume of hot water will destroy the delicate wmarine
ecology in Biscayne Bay and ruin a unique sub-tropical

estuary.

"Rebuttal. --"

This is the rebuttal for Mr. Smith who I think 18

ol the most brilliant wena in the power in-

|
dustry.

*sxith derides the clair, and he cites

figures to back his position. He notes t-at 1.8 million

gallons per minute add up to slightly more than 300
acre/feet of heated water an hovi. In any 12-nour
cycle, this is 3,6C0 acre/fecet or the equivalent of
900 acres, four feet deep.

“The average depth of Biscayne Bay ir
about seven fect, and the bay takes in an area o/ soue
220 square miles, or 140,800 acres. Tnis means that

the bay presunably contains about 1 million acre/feet
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of water at low tide. Some 250,000 acre/feet will flow
in and out of the bay during eacn tidal cycle, the
average tide beinz two feert.

"*It can readily be se2n," savs

Smith, "'that the amount of witer discharged is quite

low compared with the entire 50dy of water in the bay, or l

even that coming in with the tids. Thasrefore, there's

no chance of increasing the temperature ¢ any appreciable

part of the bay, as some people supnose, '

"Besides, as he exslzins: 'The truth of the
matter is that practically nothing is known about
temperature tolerance of species that iamhabit south
Florida.' He 2ls0 denlores the 2motional connaotations
of <he term 'thernal pollution.' A nore meaningful term
wenld be ‘thermal effect,' he claims,

"Studies.

"To get at the ecological truth of the matter,
AEC has granted tine University of Miami's Institute
of Marine Sciences 560,000 to support a one-year study.
This will take the form of a dsscription of what life
exists in the part of the bay where the plant is under
construction, and its abundance and distribution in
relation to envirormental factors. The biochemistry of
the bay a2lso wili be nrobed -- the organic and inorganic

makaup of the watzer and how it affects animal and plant
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distribution.

"A second grant -- aimed at providing some
basis for compromise -- is expected shortly from the
Federal Water Follution Cortrol Administration. This
will be a kind of census of the fish, crustaceans, and
botton-dwelling animals, such as sponges. ;

“Dr. Durbin C. Tabb, an associate professor
2t the Miami institute, believes it's vossible to make
accurute estimates of the maximum temperatures that bay
flora and fauna can tolerate. But he personally is ccn-
vinced there will be a change in the ecology of the bay
once the nuclear units g0 into operation. For one thing,
he says, much elevation of the water temperature above
93F would bring it close t¢ lethal temperature. Anc
when the nucleav units are running, the temperature of
some water could approach 1107,

"'They don't have to go much higher than 93F
to affect the nature of pretein,' he says. Furtherxmore,
while he doesn't believe the entire bay would be
affected, he thinks there would be 'radical changes'
in perhaps 40 percent of the area.

Costly.

"Smith has been sparing no effort to state his
case. e made a presentation to the Se-ate comnittee

headed by Se ator Edaund S. Muskie (D-¥e.), at hearings
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held on the Turkey Point plant.

"But the utility chairman also appears to be
tTying hard to find a solution to the situation. Notinrg
that plans for Lis giant power plant were formulated and
St least partially begun before the federal Clean Water
Restoration Act was passed in 1966 and a state

Pellution act in 1967, he insists; 'We are certainly
¥illing to compromise on this issue, because a

$olution must be found that will be beneficial to all
Parljes.’

""Howtver, at the moment the alternatives all
dP®8ar much too costly. For example, cooling towers couldi
D€ used to reduce water temperature before it is returned
te the bay., Or, a conduit cowld be run out 12 miles to
S€4 2o that che heated water would be discharged into
the scean.

"“ooling towers, however, would 2dd $20-million
to §%0-zillion to the project, as a rough guess, and a
P:Péline to the Atlantic many millions more. Smith
Teiterates: 'We'll do everything within reason. I'm
3 Conservationist, but nat a fanatic.'

"Admittedly, there's a certain amount of self-
itterest in Smith's search for a solution. He knows that
because of the bay's shallowness and lack of circulation

Bis plant could rua into a recirculation nroblem because
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of its own effluent. In other words, under the present

plan, some of the heated water might bé recirculated

-

back into the condensers, possibly causing a shutdown.

"'We know this is a possibility,' he says.
'That's one reason we're so anxious te work out soze
kind of solution. But we've got to decide before long.'

"In the middle.

"When and if the problem is solved, another
obstacle looms. Unless federal legislation is passed,
the final word on whether FPL's nuclear plant goes into ‘
operation will not rest with AEC but with "he Metrapolitan
Commission, following a recomnendation by its pollution |

control officer, Paul W. Leach. And L2aca is by no

means happy with the prespect.

——— ——

"'If I um asked to offer an opinion as to
whether a permit should be granted on the possibility of
thermal pollution alone, I'd have to rule against the
company,' he explains. 'But if I am askea to rule
based on the total envirooment, the economy of the
comnunity, and the need for the plant, 1'd have to
say yes.'

“It's a decision that -- rendered either
way -- is sure to cause & violent brouhaha. More importang:
I* could serve as the ralliying cry for fights over

thermal pollution all over the U.S."
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That is, in its eatirety, a couple of excerpts

]
i from a recenct issue of Field and Stream.

i CHAIRMAN JEWSCH: Mr. wJomack, would it interxupt
i you too much if I just asked you a guestion?

i MIR. WOMACK: Yes, sir?

!

: CHATRMAN JLNSCH: Pernaps my o«#n statesent aid
not cover enough Oof the ground to indicate that while the
Atomic Energy Commission dces not express an opinion in these

proceedings nor im its decisions at any time concerning -- if

- . -—— -

i I nay say -- the pro and con of the thermal effects, as
i

-~ —

| Mr. HcGregor Smita feris i*, *the Congraess lLas not yranted tis

Commissicn jurisdiction to consider that prase of it, ana .t

L
]
1
, 1s not to lessen your interes* in the macter buvr merely to

!

! gay that the Cengr2ss aas not granted this Colmission juris-
i

{ diction to consider thermal effects.

wWwould it interrupt your statement, sir, TOO0 -wuca

if I requested, as 1is somatimes done in these proceedinys, a

not only thece zatters of jurisdiction but tae evidence that

e ——— o —————— S —— . T —— - — ————
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| statement by the applicant ana tne regulatory stafft corncerning
\

1

each would propose to zlluce? And then » wuld you give us your

Y further statement aftec their statement? would that pe
R

agreeable? J

MR. WOMACX: Certainly.
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CHAIRMAN JENSCH: It is not that we are not anxious
that you make a presentation fuily as you see it, but it
might be helpful, not only for your further statement, but
for the others here, to have a statment by -- well, any of
the parties, really, &s to the scope of ke evidence as they
envieion it to ke within the issues we have for consideration.
And if you wouldn't mind, I will ask Mr. Dunn to nake a
statement, or Mr. Hadlock, and perhaps FKr. Turnbull and Nr.
Fairsan, to give us an outline of the nroceeding as -ach of
them does envision it. And then perhaps ycu and the other
limited appearances could guide your staiecments accordinzly.

Would that be all right?

MR. WOMACX: Certainly, sir.

CHATRMAN JENSCH: Very well. I will ask Mr. Cuan.
will you xindly make a statement ac yoh gsee the scope of the
jissues and the evidence that you propuse to adduce for this
hearing?

There are geveral people here. I don't know whethers
it would be egually convenient for you to stand and face th:m
with the microphone, and they wmight bDe a2ble to hear you better

MR. DUNN: Wr. Chairman, I think we have an ad:quate
P.A. system here, and it would expedite this matter a little
bit, e have a lot of papers to shuffle here, if I mey be

permitted to make my statemernt from here.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Very well. Proceced.

B
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STATEMENT OF EDGAR H. DUNN, JR. ON BEHALF
OF FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION.

MR. DUNN:

Mr. Chairman ard members of the board:
It is the cbjecti e of the applicant in this
proceeding, following comprehensive legal process estsblished
by federal statutes and rules and regulations promulgated by
the Atomic Energy Commissic i, to inform the public of the
nature of the applicant’s Crystal River Nuclear Generating
Facility. This information will comprehensively cover the

plant's design and the meticulous care that has gone into

assuring the protection of the hezalth and safety of the public,|
1
while also maintaining its functional reliability. The issues

to be resolved by this proceeding are:

1. Whether in accordance with the provisions of
Section 50.35(a) of the Atomic Energy Commission's rules and

regulations: (a) The applicant has described the proporsed

design of the facilit?, including, but neot limited to, the
principal architectural and engineering criteria for ti:e design
and has identified the major features or components jiacorporztef
therein for the protection of the health and safety of the
putlic; (b) Such further technical or design irnformation as
may be required to complete the safety analysis, and which
can reasonably»te left for later consideration will be
supplied in the final safety analysis report; (c) Safety

features or components, if any, which require research and
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development, have been described by the applicant and the
applicant has identified, and there will be conducted, a
research and development program reasonably designed to
resolve any safety questions associated with such features or
components; and (d) On the basis of the foregoing, ther: is
reasonable assurance that (1) such safety questions will be
satisfactorily resolved at cr before the latest date stated
in the application for completion of the proposed facility;
and (2) taking into consideration the site criteria contained
in Part 100 of the rules and regulations of the Atonic
Energy Commission, the proposed facility can be constructed
and operated at the proposed locaticn without urdue risk to
the health and safety of the public;
2. Whether the applicant is technicaily gualified
to design and construct the proposed facility;
3. Whether the applicant is financially qualified to
design and construct the proposed facility: and )
4. NWhether the issuvance of & permit for the con-
struction of the facility will be inimical to the common
defense and security or to the hezlth and safety of the public.

Florida Power Corporation has accepted the burden of

-

proof of thes2 issues and expects to sustain such burden throug
competent and relevant evidence that can be comprehended by
the public and accepted by technically trained nuclear experts.

The regulatory process through which an applicant nusk
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traverse in seeking a construci.on permit for a nuclear

generating plant is most strinzent, thorough and comprehensive.

it must be in order to accomplish the sole sbjective of the
Atomic Energy Commission, which is to ensure that the plant
has been ¢osigned and will be constructed and operated in such
a manner as to protect the health and safety of the public
and so as not to jeopardize thke commen defense and security of
the United States.

Filorid2 Power Corporation has €iled its applicatior
under Section 104b of the ATomic Energy Act of 1954, as
amended, and pursuaat to 10 CFR, Part Z, Section 2.101 of the
Atomic Energy Commission's rules in order to obtain authority
to coastruct and operate its Crystal River Nuclear Generating
Plant.

It is a voluminous document. It consists of six
volumes of over 1,500 pages. It details technical design
data and other detziled inforaztion necessary for the
Regulatory Staff of tae Atomic Energy Commission to Teview
the application in order to make 3 determination regarding t. ¢
issuance of the construction permit,

After the Regulatory Staff of the Atomic Energy
Commission hzs been satisfied insofar as the issues involved
in this proceeding are concerned, the entire application cust
then be raviewed by an independent statutory body knowvu as

the ACRS -- Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards. It is
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only after the ACRS has been satisfied as to these same issues
and reports its satisfaction to the Atomic Energy Commissioa
that the application is certified to the Atomic Safety and
Licensing Board convened here today for its consideration of
the issues.

I feel sure that all here today will agree that many,
many hours of study, research and operating experience and
almost countless thousands of manhours of work Lave thus far
gone into this project,

Since a nuclear-powered generating station cannot
be built or operated without obtaining, first, & constructisn
pernit and then an operating license from the United States
Avomic Energy Commission, it is patent that, because ~f the
necessary stringent requirments for public safety, the
licensing procedure for the granting of such a perwit must
necessarily involve a penetrating and searching analysis of
the safety factors involved in a proposed nuclear generating
plant, not only by the Atcnic Energy Commission's own highly
qualified and skilled Regulatory Staff, but also by expert
advisers retained by the Commission. This licensing prccedure
correctly provides a forum through which state and local
acthorities, as well as the general public, may be kept fully
informed on the prog~ = of the license 2pplication and an
opportunity to participate in hearings such as this prior

to the time action is taken te grant or deny such a license.

D e i e o e 1
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To obtain a construction permit from the Atouic

Energy Commission, an applicant must establish tachnicai

qualifications and financial respons?bility and must clearly
satisfy the Atomic Energy Commission that a2 proposed nuclear
generating plant will be constructed and, thcreafter, operated
in a nanner that will protect the health and safety of the
public.

The Atomic Eaergy Commission's analysis of an

application so as to assure the safety of the public takes

AL AL LW RS B E A Basg 0 W WL e

into account the size and design of the proposed nuclear
generating stacion and the nature znd charactaristics of the
proposed site. There must be convincing evidence that, undar
all circumstances up tc and including an hypothesized "loss-

of-coolant accident," the quantity of racioactive material

. T L

released tc the environment would rot exceed the stringent

linits established by the Atomic Energy Commission's

radiation protection regulations and resctor siting criteria.

The Commission's analysis alsc considers those transients aaud

e R T

abnorralities in which the reactor’s control and prctection
systems are relied upon to protect tlie core and reactor cuol:né
system from damrge. The accident referred to acove involves i
the loss-of-ccolant resulting fron the double-ended rupture /
of a 36" reactor prirary coolant lovp pipe. The engincered
safeguards are designed to safely shut down the reactor and

prevent the release of radioactive 'saterizl to the environment
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in any significant amounts.

During the months that have elapsed since rlorida
Power Co'poratién's application was filed on August 10, 1967,
the application, as well as members of Florida Power's nuclear
team and its principal éupplier, the Babcock §{ Wilcox Company,
have been under close study ani scrutiny by the staff of the
Atonmic Energy Commission's Division of Reactor Licensing.
Numerous facets of this project have been studied by inde-
pendent expert consultants who were retained by the Atomic
Energy Comzmission's staff. Their reyorts are a matter of publi
record. The inquiry of the Atomic Energy Commission has not
extended to such matters as conservation, aesthetics and
thermal effects. These are matters reserved to other agencies,
toth federal and state.

These interested federal and state agencies have been
duly kept inforwmed on the plans and efforts of the applicant
to have proper and legzl regard for conservation, aesthetics
and thejmal effects. They have also bsen kept informed
of the progress of this application and we feel that their
concerns have been satisfactorily resolved to date. Copies
of the application and preliminary safety analysis report have
been available for public review in the O0ffice of the
Chairman of the County Commission of Citrus County, Florida
(filed with the Chairman of the County Comnission on August

25, 1967); appliicant's district office in Crystal River,

'




12

i3

.-
o~

18

1

b4

b 1

- - e RS o T

. -
—— .

- -——— -

- —— -

D SN ————

B o s et e e e s

129

Florida; applicant's Crystal River Power Plant site rear
Red Level, Citrus County, Florida; applicant's Division
Office in Ocala, Florida; in the cffices of the Governor,
the Attorney General, the Florida State Board of Conservation,
and the Florida Public Service Commission, all in Tallahassee,
Florida; and in the office of the Florida State Board of Health
in Jacksonville, Florida.

Since the efforts of the Atcmic Xnergy Commission’s
staff have been devoted almost exclusively to issues of
public health and safety, this inquiry has beea of an
extremely penetrating nature. Appropriate representatives of
Florida Power Corporation and its suppliers hLave met
frequently with the Comnission's
on a continuing and progressive basis all of the elements of
the Crystal River Plant which will assure the protection of the
hr dth and safety of the public. We have resporded to many
searching questions and inquiries concerning the adequacy of
the plant design and we have turnisihed in minute detail
technical data which we and the Commission's staff have deumed
necessary to ensure a full and comprehensive public safet~
analysis of the Crystral River Plant.

The application, which includes th:s Preliminary
Safety Analysis Report (Five volumes), has also Leen curefully
reviewed by the Advisory Commit*_.e on Reactor Safeguards,

which 1 have alircady menticned. This Advisory Committee

sraff to discuss and evaluatc
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consists of nuclear scientists and engineers whe are drawn

independently from the industrial and academic communities in
America and who represent all of the scientific disciplines
involved in an evaluation of reactor safety. As with the
technical experts of the Office of the Director of Reactor
Licensing of the Commission, members of our company's nuclear
team, key personnel of our supplier, the Babcock § Wilcox
Company, and our consultants met with the Advisory Comnittee onj
Reactor Safeguards on April 27th of this year and with an

ACRS site subcommittee on Februsry 15, 1968, to review the
Crystal River Nucleer Plaat design, together with its proposed
site, and to answer in depth their questions and inquiries
relating to the protection of the hezlth and safety of the
public.

The Advisory Coxmittee's inquiry and review are most

thorough and comprehensive. At this point one could correctly

surmise that the design of the applicant‘s nuclear generating

AR w———

station has been thoroughly X-rayed by the world's most

competent nuclear experts; however, this penetrating probe for

ensuring a safe plant is only the cmbryonic stage of scruciny.
After a permit to construct the plant is granted

by the Atomic Energy Commission, in order to ensure th: public

safety on a continuing basis, it will through its Division of

Compliance carefully scrutinize snd monitor the construction

of the plant to satisfy itself that rigid quality controls
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are maintained and that conmsi.uction of the plant is accom-
plished strictly in accordance with the permit and applicable
regulations. Upon completion oi the physical plant, there
will again be a thorough review of the posture of the plant
upon a request by Florida Power Corporation for an operating
license. The predicate for this request will be the filing of
all documents necessary to complete the final SLafety Analysis
Report. Here, again, to continue the rer rement for
protecting the health and safety of the public, the operation
of a nuclear generating station under an operating license is
subject to centinuing surveillance by the Atomic Energy

Corm ssion's Division of Compliance.

Because the regulatory process of the Atomic Energy
Commission is most rigorous and thorough, I hope you do not
take froa this opening statement that the responsibility
for safe design, construction and operation of the Crystal
River Nuclear Flant rests with the ATomic Energy Commission.
The converse is true. It is the respomsibility of Florica
Power Corporation to A=3ign, construct and onerate the Crystal
River Nuclear Generating Station in a asnner that is safe to
the public and to its employees and that will in no way endangey
their health, This is required by the Atomic Energy Act of
1954, as sasended. Our company has been carefully and
thoroughly preparing for this responsibility for approximately

12 vears through management involvement in nuclear progranms

....
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studies and we sincerely believe that we will be capable of

establishing in the course of this proceeding that we are now
ready to assume this responsibility upon the issuance of the
construction permit.

At this time T wish to state for the record that the

application of Florida Power Power Corporation was filed with
the Atomic Energy Commission on August 10, 1967, pursuant to
10 CFR Part 2, Section 2.101., The application has been fully
reviewed by the Regulatory Staff of the Atomic Energy Commissiof
and by the Advisory Coumittee on Reactor Safeguards in
compliance with the requirements of 10 CFR Part 2, Section
2.102 and that, pursuant to Subsection (c) of Section 2.192,
the Director of Regulation of the Atomic Energy Commission has ;
made the written report oi the ACRS a part of the record of
this application. .

The applicant, Florida Power Corporatiom, will
stipulate for the record that proper and lawful notice of this
hearing has been given in accordance with the require~ents of
10 CFR Part 2, Section 2.104.

Pursuant to Section II{e) of Appendix A to 10 CFR
Part 2, Florida Power Corporation has filed its "Summary
Description of Application' and the "Safety Evaluation Report"
of the Atomic Energy Commission Regulatory Staff has been

duly filed.

In addition to serving copies of our application and




4

12

ie

{7

0

133

the Preliminary Safety Analysis Report on the chief executive
officer of Citrus County as required by the Atomic Energy
Commission's rules of procedure, complete copies have also
been delivered or mailed to the Governor of Florida, the
Attorney General of Florida, the Florida Public Service
Commission, the Florida State Board of liealth, the Florida
Board of Conservation, and the Florida Development Commission.
We have endeavored to keep everyone legitimately interested in
our Crystal River Nuciear Plant as fully informed as possible.

I would now like to give a succinct review of the
evidence that we wiil present in this proceediag in addition
to the company's application and cupporting docuaents here-
tofore filed in the proceeding:

1. The first witness will be Mr. J. G. Loader,
Treasurer of Florida Power Corporation, whose testimony will
relate to our financial qualifications to coastruct the
Crystal River Nuclear Plaat. He will also touch upon our
company's arrangement for ocbtaining specified amounts of
insurance coverage against possible pudlic liability.

2. Our second witness will be Mr. Joel T. Rodgers,
Nuclear Project Manager of Fiorida Power Corporation, who wil?
describe the raactor and the site. His testimony will cover
the evolution of the design of the plant and will emphasize
the measures which have been and ze being taken in cur

design of the plaat and the steps that will be takan in the

— - ———————— . - P———
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construction and operation of the plant to ensure the public
health and safety under the scrutiny of this Ccmmission. A
summary description of the reactor and a thorough evaluation of
the consideraticns important to the safety of tne public are
reflected in our Summary Description of Application. This
suanmary further discusses the matter of the siting of the
reactor, as well as safety features of the reactor, including
engineered safeguards. This Summary Description of Application
of course, will be made a part of the record of this proceeding

Mr. Rodgers will also describe Florida Power
Corporation's procedures for ensuring qualified personael to
crsate ard implement the design, construction and operation of
this Crystal River Nuclear Plant.

Also included in Mr. Rodgers' testimony will be a
sunmary of the coapany's experience and involvement in
auclear generating projects over the years so that this
hearing board and the public will know how this experience
will be of benefit to us in the comstruction and operation
of the Crystal River Nuclear Plant.

3. Our remaining witnesses will be a panel of five
experts who will be sworn and sit with Mr. Rodgers for the
purpose of assisting him in respoanding to any questions
propounded on cross-examination by aay interested party or by
the pmembers of this hearing board. These wituesses will be
¥r. Donald J. Rowland, of [Florida Power Corporation; Messrs.

Carl E. Thomss and Robart E. Wascher, of the Esbcock § Wilcox
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Company; Mr. E. Robert Hottenstein, »f Gilbert Associates,
Inc.; and Dr. Morton I. Goldman, of NUS Corporation.

Florida Power Corporation will also have available
8 group of backup experts who will be available to answer
such questions, under oath, as may be referred to them by
Mr. Rodgers.

At such time as the Board requests the applicant to
proceed with the presentation of its evidence, I will request
that the testimony of Mr. J. G. Loader, upon stipulation with
the parties in this proceeding, not b“e read szloud but that the
same be received by the B3oard and into the record as if read.
Mr. Loader will be subject to cross-examination by any party
as directed by this Board. Thereupon, I wili hsnd cories of
his prepared testimony to the Becard and to the cificial reporte

The parties in this case have 2lreacy received their cony.
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CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Does =this conclude your statement?

MR. DUNN: Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Consideration will be given to
your several requests latei' cn during the hearing without
making any <isposition of it now.

Does the staff desire to make a statement?

CPENING STATEMENT CF GEZRALD F. HADLSC

CN BEEALF Orf THE PEGULATCRY STAFF, ATOHIC

ENERGY COMMISSION, %4915 ST. ELVC, BETHESDA,

MARYLAND:

MR. HADLCCK: I think that there is very little
1 could add to your excellient statement ccncering jurisdicticn
of tha Ccrmission, cr to Mr. Zunn's staternent concerring the
extent and nature of the Staff's review of this application.

1 cannot say that the staff agrees with the state-
ment concerning the jurisdicticon ¢f the Commission. The
Commission's jurisdiction is l1initTed to matters of pubiic
health and sa. ty and the common cefense and security and
cdoes not include matters such as therrnsl effects, aesthetics,

conservaticn and zcning,

W

nti-trust matters, and any other
matter other than putlic health ard safety and the common
cefense and security.

A3 Mr. Dunn has incdicated, the staff's review of
this applicetion began gore alever. months ago, and it has

been very extensive and exhaustive. Ve have met severel times
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with the applicant and .is consultants. We also ew loy
consultants, as Mr. Dunn indicated, including other Federal
agencies such as U.S. Geological Survey which looks at the
geology of the site, the Coast and Geocdetic Survey who locks
at seismicity, and also looks at the hydrology. wWe also
have private consultants who look at structural desipgn and
various other specific matters. All of those consultaats
have submitted reports to the staff which we have considered
in our review.

Following our review we issuved aSafety Evaluation
which has been prepared in this case, copies of which are
available for members of the public on the back table. That
Safety Evaluation has been in the public document room of
the Commissicn for approximately a month now, ard has aleo
been distributed tc the Board anc c¢o the cther parties in
this proceeding.

As our tastimony, the staff's testimony in this
proceeding, we will offer the Safety Evaluation. In
addition we will offer the testimony of r. Charles L:vejoy
concerning tne financial qualifications of the appli:ant.

By stipulation, Mr. Chairman, we would prapose
to offer Mr. Levejoy's t.-timony without his beingz here.

As 1 understand the ruling of the Cormission in “he pre-

hearing conference. that can be don2. We heve received no

request from the Board, as I understand it, tnat Mr. Lovejoy

oy N e AN T
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be here, and accordingly he is not here today.

I would, however, like to supplement the opening
statements here concerning the nature and extent of the
staff's review by a summary statement by one of our technical
members, Mr. Denwood F. Ross, who can outline in detail the
specific technical review that was given to this particular
appiication.

We can present that either now or at any other
time the Board wishes, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: It might be well, »y way of
general outline, if we may have it now, if it is convenient

to your arrangements.

I have received -- or rather there were on tlre

-

table when the Board came in this morning a statement. or
rather a two-page statement by Cenwood Rcss. Is that the
statement to which you refer? Has that been made available i
te the parties generally?

MR. HADLOCK: That statement has been mude availaiblei
It consists of five tages. I believe what :1ou have are the
technical qualifications, Mr. Chairman. I did distribute to
the Board this rorring statements of technical qualifications
of several of our witnesses which have not previocusly been
sent to the Board.

I also put on the table a suggested agenda which

I thought night be helpful, with a check list. I don't
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necessarily prcposz that that be incorporated in the record

~
in any formal way. Those have also been distributed to all

of the parties and are also available to the public, to the
extent we have adcitional) copies on the back table.

CHATRMAN JENSCH: Very well. Consideration will
likewise be given to some of your specific requests later on
in the proceeding.

In the meantime, however, I think it would be well,
as you suggest, to have a statement of the technical aspects
as they are reviewed by the Division of Reactor Licensing,
and Mr. Ross, without being sworn now, unless you desire to
have him sworn, can make a statement similar to that which
applicant's counsel has given by way of general outline. I
think it would b2 helpful not onlyto the Board, but to the
public who are here assembled.

Will you proceed, Mr. Ross?

139
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MR. ROSS: The Florida Power Corporation applied

to the Atomic Energy Commission on August 10, 1967 for a

4

a 8 a permit to construct and operate a pressurized water reactoer

e 4 7 at its Crystal River site in Citrus County, Fiorida.
5 Technical safety reviews of the proposed nuclear
6 : generating station have been performed by the Ccmmission's
y .—J: Regulatory Staff, based oa the applicant's Preliminary Safety
4 !1 Analysis Report (PSAR) and five su“'s2cuent amendments. We
¢ | have also had the benefit of several meetings with the
1% :4 applicant and his contractors and consultants,
8 ‘ We also received reports from consultants on special
" T aspects of the spplication, including' seismicity, U.S. Coast
19 { and Geodetic Survey; geology and hydrology, U.S. Geological

@ 14 i Survey; hurricane effects, Coastal Engineering Res~2rch
- Center (of Army Corps of Engineers); meteorclogy, U.S.
» Weather Bureau (of Ernvironmentsl Sciences S=rvice Adminiszrs:io%x};
o and, for environmwental considerations, the U.S. Fish and ¥ild- g
@ i life Service. W= also received z report from Nathan M, .
" Newmark Asscciates, our structural uesign consultant. : |
s 4 The proposcd reacter system, to be furnished by the |
o Babcock & Wilcox Corporation, is desijnsd to operate initially
" 1 at nuclear power levels up to 2452 Mw thermal. The thermal

‘ - and hydraulic characteristics of the reactor were reviewed
» ;' for ope.ation at 2452 Mwt. Since the applicant anticipates

8 - ;I that the nmaximum power level may ultimately be increased to

X
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2544 Mwt, the evaluation by both the applicant and the staff of
the engineered safety features and the accident consequerces wa
performed for the higher power level of 2544 Mwt.

We reviewed the site-related aspects with the assista
of our site und -nvironmental consultants. The significant sit

aspects that were reviewed include the predicted effects of a

ety

Maximum Probable Hurricane, and the methods of filling and
controlling soliution cavities in the foundation 1’westone. Ve
conclude that the hurricane protection standards are acceptaile
based on criteria now available. We also conclude that the
foundation is acceptable, based on the proposed grouting
procedures for filling and controlling cavities.

The reactor System is essentially identical to tho:e
DToposed for Duke Power Company’s Ocone. units and the
Metropolitan Edison Company's Three Mile Islard Station, for

which consiruction permits have beea issued. Items of

similarity include the core thermal-hydraulic design, control
rod drives, steam generator design, and pressure vessel design.

The containment structure is to be designed by Gilbert

S W m ra—— o— -

Associates, who also designed the containment for the Three

——

Mile Island unit,

The Crystal River application was reviewed in depth
With resvect to: the radiocactive waste disposal system; the
eémergency power systems; the response of the reactor systea to

combined loadings of a loss-of-coolant accident and a naxinum
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probable earthquake; the structural design criteria; the
ezergency core cooling system (ECCS); and the ECCS response

to a spectrum of breaks in the primary coclant system, WE also
l

examined the technical qualifications of the applicant,

including the ccntractofs and vendors, and the applicant's

planning for conduct of operations, both ncrmai and emerg_ ncy. !
Eight items have been identified by the applicant

as requiring research and development effort during the detailed

design for the plant. Thesa includa RGD experinental work on:
steam generator, control rod drives, in-core neutron de:ectors,;
thermal and hydraulic aspects of *he core, iocdine-removal !
spray systems, fuel rod verformance in a loss-oi-coolant ;
environmnent, and core barrel check valve vibration studies. :
Further analytical work i3 raquired on the xenon oscillation
phenomenon and on tne potential effects of a positive

woderator coefficient. V¥e conclude that there is reasonab’z

‘

.

|

!

{

H

i

}

assurance that these programs will be conpleted on a timeav i

]

basis relative tc the applicaton for a provisional oper-.cting {

|

» - - » . > . ‘

license. Work is continuing by the Babcock & Wilcox i

Ccapany on effects of combined seismic and ioss-of-ccolant |

accident loads. We will review thai information wh:n

available. The B&W Company is also continuing studies on

pressure-vessel thermal shock and a failed-fuel-:lemeat

detection scheme. The applicant will submit the result of thesp

tnalyses to us for review when available,
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The offsite power system has been revised following

specific conment ty the Commission's Advisory Committee on i1

¥ >

Reactor Safeguards. The applican has listed the revised

design criteria in the Summary Desciiption of Application.

We expect to 1:view the filal design when available. The i
.
hurricane-protection design will be reanalyzed utilizing rew ; }'
criteria now under deve oprment by the Environmental Cciences i 3;
Service Administratior. The applicant has iisted his | ‘il'
intention in the { imma'y Description. g;
The Commissanu'‘s Advisory Committee on REactor | Ei.
Safeguards (ACRS) performed an indspendant review of the gz:
proposed plant and provided comments and recommendations in ggi
its May 15, 1968 report to Chairmar Seaborgz. The ACRS ;3%;,
recommended that the applicant wodify its ofisite pover L;T~
=

system to comply with General Design Criterion 39. The

applicant has proposed an acceptable desizn basis for

compliance with the ACRS recommendation. Cther ACRS comments

o ————— - v 2l ——— . § Y g s 4
L4
A

constructed at the Crystal River site with reasonable

referred to items in the ACRS reports cn Oconee and Three : ;té}
Mile Island plants and have been considered by the applicent ing %ﬁZf
its PSAR. The ACRS concluded that, if due consideration is i LE;;

b,
given to the mentioned items, "the proposed reactcr can be % L‘QJ

assurance that it can be operated without undue risk to the &
health and safety of the public." =

As a result of the safety reviews by us and the ACRS
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the design of several safety related items was modified, in

addition tc the change in the offsite power noted previously.
The design of the emergency core cnoling system was also
revised to conform with the intent of General Design
Criterion Number 44, by providing for two independent pumping
systems. Each system is capable of coping with the full
spa~tirum of breaks. The testing program for the core

barrel check valve was extended to provides experimental
verification of vibration characteristics. The reactor coentrol
and protection system was revised to provide additional
separation of control from protection chaunels, and to
separate the control rod assesbly clutches into several
independent circuits, The reactor coolant fiow-rate detection
systen was improved by providing direct messurement and
protective action for flow-rate abnormalities.

We considered radiation exposures which might occur
during normal plant operation =nl thoss which might occur in
the unlikely event of an accident. Wwe concluded that ncne of ¢t
events would lead to offsite dosas in excess of Part 110
guidelines.,

We conclude, based on our review of the PS/R as
amended, that appropriate findings can bte made on the

issues set forth in the Notice of Hearing in this proceeding.

- v —— —
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CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Does that conclude the staff's
statement?

MR. ROSS: Yes.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Thank you.

It occurs that it might be addec that, as was
suppestad in the statenment givn by the stafi, tiaat this
hearing for a provisional censtruction perrit generally
envicions within its scope a consideration of a proposed
design of a facility wiin the principal architecrural and
enrineerins eriteria for the desipn, as tne stzif's statenment
indicates, the deve2loprments of modern technoliogy will be

*

-5 Ty - . - % . . 1 e = 3 . o
."‘.-«.'L‘lﬂ quring caJrse 0. tho COonsS°.TUCTA0n C DE 4D 4is8

rc the details of the “esign as the CONSTruclivad worl Jrcgeias

if a provisional constructinn pearmit is aranied,
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Procedures
Cemmiseion for a furiher heazing it a provisionzl constract
permit is-granted and if censcruction procacds ir accovaoase
with *that perrit, and if the aprlicant later af
authority Lo operate the plant tne Aturic Energv Cour.ssicr
hee srovided hat there 4ill e a tearin- at the oterating
ermit stage il a request is made 'oOr a hearirg by & party
or if in its consicderatcion any per:cn files ana rejuests anl
wlose interest is such as to guality for consi-erarion for a

hezring at ths operatins permit stage.

In those several vespects, tnen, it slould he

- -——— . — ———"
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indicated that not only does the applicant have further work
to do on design, but the Regulatory Staff of the Commission

continues to review the developments as modern technology

develope to permit the application of certain aspects o the

design, but that likewise the separate statutory group provide¢
by the Atomic Energy Act known as the Advisory Committee orn
Reactor Safeguards will again review the final design as wili
do the Fegulatory Staff. But, likewise, there may be a puhlic
hearing when the final design nhas been derermined and
established and an application has been made for an opwurating
license.

Tre staterent shoula also be made as tc what the

hou~s are in a proceeding of thi: kind. This is a little

- —

longer than we orcinur{}y CCntinue._but scretines th2 recesses
are guided by the convenience of the witnesses, of w~hom there
has been none 7o far in *his proceading, --2 because many of
the statemen's presented are thcse which the reporter can
check against the public reccrd statements.

I den't mean o minimize our consideration for our

reporter, but generally unlese he shows :cne exhaustion, we

———— - —— . —— ————— - ————

try in these cpening portions of an evidenti:ry hearing to
extend our session a little longer than crliaerily.

The hours of the proceeding are zenerally from
10.00 in the rorning until 12:30, and from 2:00 until &:30,

and either of those terainaticn hours are subject to change,
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depending upon the convenience of the witnesses and how the
subject matter is being presented, and may be extended some-
what. i

Likewise, the reconvening o the morring sessions
can be changed, depending upon the suggestions of the perties
and the wishes of the participents in the proceeding.

All members of the public are directed to be
informed of the heurs by attendance of the hearing or
reference “ o the public record prepared. No further notice
will be given of chanrses. 7They will pronably be desi; .atec
in the course of the nroceediny. Anc we might, for instance,
meet 2t 9:30 in the morninz and we might ;¢ o4 until 3:50 or

5:30 or 6:0C in the cveniog.

Curing each of th2 mornirg and aiterncon sezsion.

n

we generally take a recess for a “ew minutes, five or ten
minutes. We have not done that tThis morning cecause we l.:ve
felt our rerorter is holding up well, and the statemeat: czn
be reviewed for accuracy at & later time.

We will, howsver, provide for recescses when the
matters in evidence zre presented. We w:ll continue withnout
a recess unless the nacessity of the case requires.

Let me turn to Mpr. Turnbull,

I don't ask you, sir, to give ycur sticements from
the agencies which you renresaent which you desir2 to make,

but do you de2sire to make any pgereral staterent at this tira
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the power-- All the power leads -~ tha2y nave battaries to

keep the monitoring system going.

It is just a wonderful document from the layman's
standpoint. 1 can say that.

But as Mr. Turnkall has so amply said, the only
thing that we are afraid of is the pcllution part of it, cer-
tainly not the construccion of tae plant becauvse I don't think--
I have never seen a document any more corolete taan the con-
struction of that plaat, and I am certair that I'lorica Power
is just as concerned as we ar2 about the polletion of taeiyr

Bay because it woula mean sudden deasth %o this comaunity,

— . ——

there's no aquestion avont that.
§> as I say, we certainly want to still pierce
the unknown but w2 don't wan. a snot in the dark an that erea,

so I think that woulcd Le the consensus of the cpinion. =«

0

1 say, as Mr. Turnbull so amply stated, 1£ the reculatory

bodies will regulate-- bBut it hac always been, as I can see

{

]

t

!

i

!

it, to the contrary. !
i

I thank sossibly we <an tinink aooutl foe xoces f

tile Zirsoin acwmorial

O
X
c
(52

Croek Pack. for instance, in the shad
The entrance of it is compla2tely pollutea, and tihat 1s wnere
the requlatory people live. The Potomac is the wost beautirul
body of water in the world ard it is entirely wolluted. Tne

water we're talking about out here now is already pollutea.

’

It used to be one cf zhe Fincst oyster piaces in the w~orld,
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the Cryst:' River oysters. DNow they are condemned.
wWhere are the regulacory bodies? Crystal River

itself is already polluted. Even our Health Officer here in

the County doesn't have a boat where he can go out and take a

sample. So it seemc that the ones that pollute has more power
than the regulators. So that's what concerns most pecple.

: So certainly if they buiid the plant -- and I am
sure that Florida Power is just as anxious to preserve the
marine lile of this area as we are, and cergainly I hope that
the.research will go along with the building of the plant,
which I am sure it will.

And I appreciatec your indulgence, sir.

CUAIRMAN JENSCH: Mr. wWomack,you have taken up

all of these subjects for some time. I wonder if you have

i« noted, for instance, that -- I believe it is entitled the

Federal Clean Water Pollution Act -~ was oniy recer.tly enactec
within the last twe or three years, so that there has not Leen
jurisdiction granted by the Congre.s to nmaybe start doing wiat
they are starting to do. You recognize that?

MR. WOMACK: I&t's wondeirf.l news .o hear it, ana
I understand that they are going to clea~ “_. the Potomac at
leasc.

(Laughter.)

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: I don't think they have over

loohed Crystal River. They will get to it in tine.
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MR. WOMACK: There is one other vhing I would
like to bring out in a :onstructive way, not ia a dectructive
way but in a constructive way for the Florida Power ana Ligyht
-ompany nLow.

Most of us %hat live here in Crystal River-- Taey
have one plant that is cperating -- has been operating about
a year, and when we go cutside to fish, ws tell the direction
and velocity of the wind by which way the smocke is ruaning. 50
wa c;n tell that-- Sometimes the black suwoke ic as far as you
can see on the horizon. And I am sure that Pittsbargh didn'<
start out to be polluted. It must have started out with one
chimney, and I think there is something Florica Power could do.
I don't know whether they have or will, but we can always tell
how to get back into Crystal River by the snoke co.ing out oI
the stack of Florida Pcwer's one plant now.

So that just as a constructive suggestion 1 woula
think that if Florida Power and Light could get some kina of
an arrester to stop taat smoke --

CHAIAMAN JUNZCH: Den't you wan} to get bacr?

(Laughter.)

MR. WOMACK: They're going to paint tne scack red
I understand, and we'll find it.

(Laughter.)

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Mr. Womack, I know ydJu want tc

give credit where credit is cdue. I thizk you said Florida

O —

e —— . —

.. -

W AL E G ———




"

n

14

1)

”

effects on the environment are considered, and this
part of the study bejins from the moment the site
isis selected.'”

So if we had been carrying on soue research work

in this area since the site was selected we would have the

-

answer; 1'.a sure of that.

Thank you so much, sir.

R S ———

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Thank you, Mr. womack .

_——

&
£
e
>

1

:

R

ALt
i

SRR
39 W

<,

1 g
it

L g

i ]

o




.4

"

12

11

8

18

1

12

¢ £ @ 5

e ———————

eb8 .

L
power and Light. You meant Florida Power?

MR. WOMACK: Yes, sir.
And I am certain that they contribute a lot to
thx{ County. Wa are not against Floriaa Power Corporation, 1
will guarantee that, ani we want to be a partner to them, and
I am not saying this as destructive criticism, as I say. I
meant it to be constructive criticism.
. CHAIRMAN JENSCH: I think the article from which

you read from Business Wweek I *tink indicated that everybody

has really studies this and the proper agencies are trying to
put their shoalder to the wheel to see taat all interests can
be accommodated within the necessities of scciety. You recog-
nize that?
MR. WOMACK: Certainly, I realize that, and tnere
is a lot being done all over the country.
. And some of the top power ana lignt people-- 1f
I may just read one thing? It is coastructive, I tnink. It
has no relation to the power but.you migat recognize this
g::glcman. 1t says:
Jther planners in inGustry might heed
the iccent comment of Northeast utilities Chief of
Environmental Sciences & Services, ban Hedden."
The technical world knows about him.
‘wphe time has come,' kecien believes, 'when

plans for any new plant are not coaplete until its




17

1

ie

13
j 28

&

JONY 158

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Do we have another request for
limited appvarance? If so, kindly state your name and
address.

STATEMENT OF HOWARD ZELLER, ON BEHALF

OF THE FEDERAL WATER POLLUTION CONTROL

ADMINISTRATION, WASHIKGTONMN, D. C.

MR. ZELLER: I am Howard Zeller and I represent
the Federal Water Pollution Control Administration, which has
been referred to on several past occasions.

; CHAIRMAN JENSCH: By the way, while you are
introducing that subject can you, just {or the record, tell
us when was the Federal Water -- Clean Water Act enacted?

MR. ZELLER: 1In 1965, with amendments in 1966.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Thank you, sir. Will you proceed?

MR, ZELLER: I am appearing on behalf of our
regional director, Mi'. John R. Thoman, vho was unable to be
present here today, and I should like to make a statement in
his behalf.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Proceed.

MR. ZELLER: I will preface my comments by stating
that although we undcrstand today's public hearing does not
address itself directly to possible thermal effects of cooling
water discharged from the Florida Power Corporation's Crystal
River Unit No. 3 Nuclear Generatirg Plant, we believe *hat

significant temperatures increases should be an inportant

l
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concern in considering this power generating facility. AS I am
Sure you are aware, as the demand for more power increases
and more generating plants are constructed,the problem of thermgl
pollution grows proportionately; for wherever and whenever a
new power plant is built, the attendant problems or effects of
heat discharged into the environment must be weighed.

Thermal pollution is not new, but it is a problem
that has only recently received widespread public attention.
In fact, concern about thermal pollution is a prime example
of the public's rapidly increasing interest in the possible
harmful encroachment of the needs of civilization on our
natural environment. This concern adds a critical dimension
to the coasiderations of both sites and design of power
generating plants.

Unfortunately, however, while public awareness and
concern have increased, our knowledge of the effects of
thermal discharges into natural water environments has sadly
lagged. We do have some general information, however, about
effects of heat discharges. For one things, as the temperature
of a btody of water increases, its ability o hold oxygen de-
Creases. Secondly, the metabolic activity of many aquatic
organisas 15 doubled for every 10°C. rise in water temper.ture
according to vant'Hoff's Law. And thirdly, as w~ater
teoperature increases, the toxicity of poisonous materiails

in a bedy of water may be increased, and susceptibility of fish
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to many diseases may also be increased. On these fragments
of knowledge alone, it is evident that thermal effects must be
included in considering any discharge from the Crystal River
facility or any other plant.

According to information provided us by the Fish and
Wildlife Service, the Crystal River Nuclear facility under
consideration today, would be located adjacent to Crystal
River Unit No. 1 presently in operation and Unit No. 2 which
is under construction on the Gulf of Mexico Coast, 7.5 miles
northwest of Crystal River. Two pressurized water reactors,
designed for a combined ultimate output of 5,088 thermal
megawatts and a net electrical output of approximately 1,758
megawatts, would be used as a power source. The heated effluen
from the cooling system will be discharged into a shallow
vater area between spoil from the condenser water discharge
chennel and spoil from the Cross Florida Barge Canal. This
350-acre area is open to the Gulf of Mexico on the west at
Demory Gap. The bottom of this shallow water area ia
predominantly hard sand and rock.

Several large bars of 'coon" oysters.occur within
the area and small patches of Cuban shoalweed are found
in the vicinity of Demory Gap. Although commercial net
fishing in the area is limited, crabbing along this section
of Gulf of Mexico coastal marsh is extensive. There is a

valuable sport fishery for redfish (channel base) and seatrout
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in the estuarine area surrounding the project site during wintey
months.

According to statements of Florida Power Corporation
personnel, water in the area of the proposed cooling water
intake reaches a seasonal high temperature of 84°F. to 86°F.
during August, and surface temperature reaches 92°F, during
calm days. An anticipated 80 to 10°F. zain in temperature will
occur a5 the cooling water passes over the condensers. The gair
in heat will remain more or less constant, while the volume
of cooling water required will vary according to sea temperaturq
and operstional demands. Water requirements for cooling the
conventional coal-powered units vary between 285,000 g.p.m.
(3,800 c.f.s.) for a single unit to 600,000 g.p.m. (8,000
c.f.s.) for both units., Estimates of the quantity of water
required for the operation of each nuclear unit vary between
668,000 g.p.m. (1,500 c.f.s.) and 1,032,000 g.p.m. (2,300
c.f.s.) with a calculated average of 810,000 g.p.m. (1,800
c.f.s.).

We velieve that because of the limited size of the
area to receive the discharge, a significant portion of the
80 to 10° increase at the condenser may occur in the receiving
waters.

We are not able to say at this time whether or not

that temperature rise will be in compliance with federal-st.te

water quality standards as they apply to Florida. As you may knas,

Florida's water quality standards have not yet been apprcved
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by the Secretary of the Interior.

One reason is that we have not been atle to work out
a mutually satisfactory criterion on temperature, which is
an especially complex issue in Florida. Several suggested
criteria are being considered, and we expect a satisfactory
resolution of the problem in the near future. At the time
standards are approved we and the state will, of course, advise
all interested parties of those standards as they relate to the
Crystal River Plant.

Meanwhile, we concur with the request of the Fish and
Wildlife Service that the Commission urge the Florida Power
Corporation to:

1. Cooperate with the Fish and Wildlife Service,
the Federal Water Pollution Control Administration, the
Florida Air and Water Pollution Control Commission, the
Florida State Board of Conservation, the Florida Game and
Fresh Water Fish Comm ssion, and the Florida State Board of
Health, and other interested State agencies to develop
ecological surveys, initiate these studies at least two
years before reactor operation, and continue them on a regular
basis or until it has been cnnclusively demonstrated that no
significant advesse conditions exist.

2. Meet with the above-mentioned federal and state
agencies at frequent intervals to discuss new plans and to

evaluate results of existing surveys.
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3. Make such modifications in project structures and
operation as may be determined necessary by the pre-operational
or post-operstional surveys to protect the fish and wildlife
resources of the area.

while recognizing the absolute necessity for increased
powsr generation by this facility to meet rapidly growing
demands, we urge that continued careful consideration of the
applicant be given to maintaining and protecting the quality
of the environment surrounding this installation.

Thank you.
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CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Before you leave, Mr. Zeller, you
were here, were you not, when the applicant and the Regulatory
STaff and the State of Florida made their statements?

MR. ZELLER: Yes, I was, sir.

CHAIRMAN JFNSCH: Now you also heard Mr. Womack

express his thoughts about the thermal effects?

MR. ZELLER: Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Now you are from -- are you from

the Department of the Interior?

MR. ZELLER: Yes, sir, I am from the Department of

Interior, from the Federal Water Polluticn Control Administra-

tion. I came forward at this time because it would appear
pertinent that my comments be made at this time with regard
to jurisdiction, authority and so forth.

We recognize, of course, the function and the purposg
of this hearing, and that is why my comments were directed
along these lines.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Well, as ycu aave heard, there
seems to be quite an interest in this thermal effect problem.
What kind of procedures does your agency make available for
considerations of that kind, recognizing that this Atomic
Energy Commission proceeding does not have jurisdiction in
that regard?

MR. Z2ELLER: We have available through our

Cepartment technical gervices in cooperation with the
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State. We also have available research and development

grants through our agency to measure anc evaluate effects

of thermal pollution. We alsc have, as a regulatory function,

as Mr. Turnbull referred to, State and Federal agency under
the Water Quality Control Act. The Department of Interior
and the State of Florida is jointly developing water guality
standards that pertain to interstate and local waters, and
within these standards are thermal criteria for discharges,
which I think Mr. Turnbull was referring to.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Can you suggest to Mr. Womack
and those perhaps whom he listed what you woulid afford as a
remedy or procedure for their concerns?

MR. ZELLER: I should like to talk at scme length
to Mr. Womack when the hearing is adjcurned. I think, Mr.
Chairman, that this has been well summarized with regard to

--= Mr. Turnbull, again, I think his comrents were very clear

in this direction, that as the plant proceeds with operatica,

should there be a need for interventicn and working out
problerns, this will be dcae.

At the present time I think the matter, if I may
quote, is"in capable hands."

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Well, let me pose a question
specifically.

What can Mr. Womack do by way of working with

your agency? As has been indicated, the Atomic Energy
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Commission has provided two measures, two methods by which

the public can participate in the considei:ation of public
health and safety measures, and the Atomic Energy Commission
encourages participation by way of limited appearances and
makes provision for formal intervention.

Now what does your ageacy do for the therral
effectse which Mr. Womack has menticned as cencerning him and
several others?

MR. ZELLER: As I stated, we do have the possibility
of making technical surveys available to evaluate the thermal
effects should they occur, working, of course, in very close
ccoperation with the State, which has the primary resuonsibilit
in this area. Butwe would provide with the state, and with
the state's pernission tecinical back-up gservice to them for
surveys to determine thermal effects.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: What can Mr. Womack do to have
a remedy through your agency?

MR. WOMACK: The rest interesting to me was vhen
he mentioned somethiny abcut & grant that was available.

(Laughter)

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: I didn't understand that he was
grénting it to Mr. Womack. I uncerstocod that he was--

MR. ZELLER: There are grants available through
our agencywhich have been nade to countless universities and

consultants for research and developrment along any particular
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line of water pollution control. In this respect thermal
effects would be eligible as far as a grant.

Going back to Mr. Womack, I think he has fulfilled
a very important function in his appearance here by pointing

out his interest in the problem. And I am sure that through

his appz:arance here, and other individuals who are appearing

here, that many people will be alerted to his concern. And,
as a result of this, there will be beneficial results forth-
coming.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Let me ask: Is there any
remedy or procedure for Mr. Womack with your agency to
participate in the expression and consideration of the
concern that he has indicated; at your agency?

MR. ZELLER: 1I'm not suce-- Yes, he could advise
our agency of his concern, certainly. The primary responsi-
bility in this matter is with the state agency.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Well, I just wanted *he public
to te informed, if you could so inform them, as to whether
they can turn to your agency in any respect for the thermal
erfect problem which you recognized as a Federal-State
concern, and not that of the Atomic Energy Commission.

MR. ZELLER: Well, of course, any citizen can
contact our agency at any time with regard to any concarn
that he may have in th>» area of water pollution control.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Eut there are no proceedings
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wherein there are procedures for participation such as

for Mr. Womack?

MR. ZELLER: No. Not for working with an individual.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Very well.

MR. WOMACK: Sir, I would just like tc reiterate.

I knot that the Florida Power. Corporaticn is just
as interested as the ctizens. And certainly it will be
a round robin type of thing before it is over, a long way
before the operating plant starts. And we have a lot of tire
to do research. But I think the quicker we start the better.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: That is Mr. Zeller's statement.

You recognize that the Atomic Energy Commission
does not have thermal effect authority.

MR. WOMACK: Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Very well.
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CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Is there someone else who de-
sirvs to make a statement?

MR. BRYANT: I would like to make a brief comment,
sir.

CHAIRMAN JFNSCH: Will you state your nawe and
address, plegne? 4

STATEMENT OF LOWELL BRYANT, RESIDENT OF CITRUS

COUNTY

MR. BRYANT: I would just like to say tnis, that
I have confidence in the various agencies of our Governuent
and of our State that they will act as watchdogs and w:ll
protect the interests of the public and cir interests here in
Citrus County. And of course there has been mich rzsearch
done and I am sure that there will be more done, anu I sincere-
ly hope that we will not throw any stumbling blocks in the
way of this program or this proposition.

I for cne feel tnat and have confidence in the
various agencies that are going to look out for us, and I hope
that Florida Power will be successful in getting their permi .
anu can go forward with using atomic enerqgy to heip men in-
stead of destroy men.

CHAIL.MAN JENSCH: Sir, will you come forward,
please, and give your name and address?

Let me state, if a specific request is not made

by name to an individual heretofore designated in the recoré
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for a statement of limited appearance, will all persons
forward themselves, whether they are specifically named in
che calls, so that we will include--

Now for ins;anca, I have a letter from one worton
Holmes frowm Babson Park, Florida, and the reason I nhave that
is that this letter apparently just came in and I have it as
a recent submittal. If there are others wiho have written ana
who are present or can be informed to be present, will you all
inform them to come forward with their statements, and we will
appreciate having them.

Will you proceed, Sir?

STATEMENT OF KENNETH D. MHORRISON ON BEHALF COF T.lL

FLORIDA AUDUBON SOCIETY

MR. MORRISON: I am Kenneth . Horrison of rabson
Park, florida. 1 am a member of the Executive Committee of

the

Florida Audubon SsSociety, speaking on penalf of its wore
than 8500 members.

The basic concern of our organization is tre
health of the environient that man shares with many ot.ier
forms of life.

We are alarwed by the deterioration o our en=
vironment and are deteruined to spea-and act in deiense of a
healthy environment at every opportunity.

We are particularly concernad, just now, aoout

two pc.cntial threats to the healthy functioniny of the
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ecosystem consté cuted by our Gulf Coast watars,
gsome of *l.e most productive and valuable estuarine areas in
the world. One is the projected construction of the sC~=
“missing link" of the intracoastal waterwa
St. Mark's. The other is the effect on marine
pollution froia the operation of a nuclear power ge

plant just north of the point where Crystal River neets the

Gulf of Mexico.

A few people are annoyed that the term “pollution”
is apnlied co the release of hcated water i
bays, rivers, et cetera. We submit that "thermal pcllntion“
is a good phrase. It confirms the findings of ecologyists

waters and the life they support can be damaged by the in-

cursicn of varying amounts of anyth

cate balance that exists there.

It is now clear that the conventional suvostanc?s

silt, chexicals, oil, et cetera == 1

room for still another pollutant, hot water.

able to drink this pollutant and survaive does

Crystal and wWithlacoochee Rivers car

gallons ci heatec water per day witho

b

ganisms thatl inaxe it more proJuctive than most Florida 1:»~d.

It has been estinated

which include

y from Anclote to
1ife of tnermal

nerating

nte esturaries,

ing tha.t alters tae deli-

st meve cver and ImaKke
That i might obe
unfecrtuirate-
ly, mean that an estuarine area guch as thail around th2
wsorb billione of

v+ seriocusly damaging

ts ability to support tha varieties and guantities of or-

that two-thirds of the
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fish harvested in the United States depend on estuaries for
part of their existence. In view of the extreme delicacy of
the balance of their biological communities, we can orly en-
dorse this statement of Dr. C. P. Idyll of che University of
Miami -- and I quote:
"proposed changes in estucries must Le
examined with a cold and critical eye.”

The Florida Audubon Society is in nc position to
predict whether or not there will be adverce consequences in
the Gulf waters from theoperation cf the nuclear power plant
at Crystal River. The sad truth == as has been pointed out
kere today -- is that too little is known asout the ctifects
¢f thermal pollution.

Pocr this reason, our Society is gratified that
the Atomic Energy Cor.ussicn nas made a $60,000 grant to tae

Institute of Marine Sciences at the University of hiami to

finance special studies in tais field relating co construction

~f the Plorida Power anc Light nuclear unit at Jurkey roint
rear Miami.

we suggest taat adciticnal studies ought to oe
conducted at this Crystal River site before this application
is granted. Ecological conditions vary S0 great!. ‘rcm one€

=~
~

irea to another that it is risky to apply dfta frou "ne place

ro another, even though both are on the Flcrida coast

4an has already dealt such severe body bl.. 5 to
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Plorida's natural environment that we should be extrewely
cautious about all future plans that wmay affect our environ-

ment in an adverse way.

My understanding is that the main concera of the
AEC at this hearing today is in the field of human safety.

May I usggest that, in the broadest sense, the human race is
not safe when it alters environments without as full know-
ledge as possible of the consequences thereof.

I might just add to that that we certainly would
endorse the previous statement concerning the neeq for ecologic
studies at least two years in advance of site selection. We
feel thatthis is extremely important, especially in view of
the statistics which were cited by Mr. Zeller in regard to tne
probable increase of w.lcr temperatures resulting from the
discharge from this plant.

And while we realize thatyour Commission apparent-
ly cannot take these things into consideration, we sibmt,
sir, that there should be some way in which these naliters are
considered before an application is granted because o: their
tremendous importance.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Let me ask you a question, sir:

As I understood it, you said you were worried
about the thermal effects of pollucrion from a nuclear plant.

Is your concern because of the nuclear aspects of tne
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release or because of the thermal aspects of the release?

It would be more because of tae

MR. MORRISON:

thermal aspects.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: It would be true than tnat
your concern then would be related to both fossil fuel, the
0il or coal plants, as well as the nuclear plants; is taat

correct?

MORRISON: That is correct. But of course we

MR.
understand that the amounts of water that must be used by the
nuclear plant are considerably larger thaa those required by |
fossil fuel plan*s, and that they are returned to the water
of the Gulf or elsewh~re, usually at a higher teumperature than
from the fossile fuel plants. And this is cur concern.

1 notice in the circular districuted by the Flor;u?
Power Corporatioa in the back of the rooa it says that by 1975
there may be two nuclear generating units at this site, waicn
means that the amounts of hot water “.ing Gischargac into this
arca may be double what we are talking about today.

CHAISMAN JENSCH: T dnet -rLitea to be sure yOu
are concerned with, let me say, Lot water from whiatever source;
is that correct?

MR. MORRISON: Yes, that's rignt.
CHAIRMAN JENSC:d: whether an oil plant or a coal

plant or a nuclear --

MR. MORRISCiH: Anad of course we are concerned
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about all pollutants, not just hot water. But this being tue

subject here today, this is why we dwelt on this.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: well, I wanted to be sure that
you have a broad concern then with hot water and not with any
particular -- well, I won't say “concern™ about the nuclear
aspects. You ace satisfied with the =~-~lcar aspects but it's
the hot water that mothers you; is that correct?

MR. MORRISON: That is true, yes.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Very well.

Here is another gentleman. Will you come forward,
please?

Will you state your name, please, sir?

STATEMENT OF T. F. BONSALL, RESIDENT OF CRYSTAL

RIVER, FLORIDA

MR. BONSALL: My name is 7. F. Bonsall.

CHAIRMZN JENSCH: And yocur address?

MR. BONSALL: Crystal River.

-

I am part of ir. womacii's group.

ly very brief remarks are germane, 1 think, under
the AEC's re¢sponsibility for commo: defense and securiwy,
although they do concern hot ater.

(Laugiter.)

I “Wave had scme formal training as a weteorologist

and I am a retired Signal Corps Colonel. what I have to say

here has not been coordinated with tne Departmcent of vetense
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and is my own cpinion as a citizen entirely.

The hot water discharge that Florida Fower now
uses and which, I assume, will continue to be used under the
nuclear plant, is locatgd about “wo miles from tne entrance of
the cross-Florida barge canal.

Now with that amount of warm water -- ana tne‘/
channel to the canal entrance passes almost cirectly over tae
discharge. With the discharge of that volume of warm water
and with the cold air that we have here during the winter, I
can foresee a considerable amount of fairly hesvy convection
fog in the vicinity of the entrance t. the plant -- to the
canal.

tow, one of the reasons for the existence of that
canal was its place in the scheme of defense,o0f national de-
fense. Those fogs are going to be muén heavier at night, und
it's possible to see or foresee a considerable bacxing up ot
canal traffic during periods of those fogs.

¥ might add, too, that the addition oz cooling
towers will ac* nhelp in this fog situation pecause they are
as « evaporators a: aturel water. My concern then is
fc - that fa et, and I think that is recognizable as part of
the AEC's respensibilities at this time.

CHAIRMAN JENSCli: You envision that within the
common defense and security?

MR. BONSALL: Yes, because it cesnies tie use of

o &

1Y

g
o~ ¢

o




Go @

n

12

14

16

17

- ——

——y~ v o

that canal, in other words, during certain periods.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Very well.

Does another gentleman desire to make a statement?
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STATEMENT OF ROBERT S. SHOLTES, PROFESSOR,
ENVIRONMENTAL FNGINEERING, UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA,
GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA:
MR. SHOLTES: We seem to be bantering about hot
water today, and I appreciate that this is not in the purview
of the Commission at this time. I think the *udience should
be brought to realize, first of all, that this hot water can
be controlled, and it is technically feasible to cool it to
the extent that we would have no more "thermal pollution”
than we do now. So this is not a hopeless situation. And
from my point of v _w I see no reason to deny a construction
permit for these creasons, even if you were to consider them.

I *ould also point out that this problem of thermal
poilution -~ 411 it what you will -- is cae that is very
popular with this plant and many other nuzlear plants around
the country. And if my information is correct, which it

usuvally is, from a newsle:ter out of Washington,

Senator Muskie, attached in anendment to a water poilutien;

bill last week which passed the Senate and placed the considerd
tion of thermal pollution within the proper purview of ALC.
Maybe not now to you at this point. But the

interesting possibility that it brinpge up, at such time as
there are hearings such as this for the operating permit, at
that time it may be proper and required that you consider

thermal pollution, if this bill passes t“ e House, presumably

IR .
L s

T g

o G N s 5 o B R AN




© &

2

]

17

a B e n

e R

. . e <

e e e

— e ——— - = y———

jon2

this week.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: If I may interrupt. You, I take

it, are following this pretty closely. You understand that
the Atrmic Energy Commission has expressed the policy that
if the Congress grants the authority, the Commission will
proceed to full depth on the problem. There is no hesitancy
on the part of the Atomic Energy Commissicn respecting this
matter. They just have not been granted the autlority by
the Congress.

MR. SHOLTZS: What I am saying is that the Senate
has now passed that. It presumably will go to the llouse
this week or next. If it becomes law, then perhaps by the
tire the hearings are held for the cperating permit, this will
be a legitimate conversation such as we seem to be havin' here
today.

My informgtion is from the Air and Water Pol'ution
Report which comes fror Washinpton weekly.

So this is a hot topic. While it is not within
your jurisdicticn teday, three weeks from today it ~ight be.

Ana I tkink this is pgcod information for those whe are sitting

here.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Yes, I think it is.

Let me ask you. In reference to !r. Bonfall --
Col. Bonsall's staterent. You are a professor of environ-

mental engineerinsg?

el 0 e e
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MR. SHOLTES: Yes. Unfortunately I am not in

water pcllution, but 1 am quite familiar with this as a i

related area. we studied the smoke that was alluded to a
while ago.

CHAIRMAK JENSCH: Let me ask, with reference to
the item that he brought up, there are such things as fog
dispellers. I think he has shown a concern about the barye
canal, that there are guch things as fog dgispellers for short
distances that could oden up a barge canali. Are tnerc not?

MR. SHOLTES: It is technically feasible but ‘
economically probably not.

CHAIFMAN JENSCH: I undersrood that the airlines

were coing a great deal in that regard, and I trought you

@ ——

mipght have some knowledpe in that respect.

1s there any otiher person who desires to submit i
a statement by wey of 2 limited appearance?

My thoupht was il we coulé inquire now, anc after ‘
lunch we would proceed to the evidentiary matters.

The lacy in the back. V;ll you come forward,
please and give your namre and addre«s?

VOICL: #r. Chairman and gentleren and ladies, I

=m here speaking for --
CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Will you give ycur name and
address, please?

MRS. MORRISON. I am Helen C. Morraiscn, a resident
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of Crooked Lake in Polk County, and I am here in answer

to the name that you have of Mr. Norton L. Holmes, and I
r
will be very glad to file his statement with you.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Very well, cr you may give it

orally, if convenient to yourself.

MRS. MORRISON: Thank you very much,

He requested that I ask you if a copy of transcripts
will be available. He would like to get his name on the list.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Well, let re dispose of that

situation at the moment.
The public document room of the Atomic Energy

Commission does contain transcripts of all public heerings.

It will be available for review by the public when it hes
been filed in the public document room, and it will be so
filec as socn as it can be completed.

The other source for transcripts is to mak: a

purchase from the gentleman who is sitti.g »t the front of

o e e e ey e e e e . e

the rocom. They dg sell transcripts and will sell a copy of
the transcript of this proceeding, which would permit perscns
nf ccurse to take such a transcript home and stucy it and
mark it up, or do what they want with it. Otherwise it

remains -- there is a copy in the public dccument room in

Washington, D.C.
i MRS. MORRISON: I see. And cc you have any idea

what *he cost will te for the cne that we may taxe hore?
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CHAIRMAN JENSCH: The gentleman here can inform

you about that after the session, and will be glad to make

ali data in that regard available. It is a matter that he

handles. The Atomic Energy Commission does not sell the
transcripts. :

MRS. MORRISON: Well, I just would like to say that
we have a very nice custom in many of our public hearings of
having the transcrinot mimeographed at very little cost, and
it makes very, very interesting reading and reference.

CHATRMAN JENSCH: Well, it has been the practice in
some of the proceedings, and the reporting agency -- this
gentleman is not connected with the government. He is
connected with a reporting agency, and they have found that
that got to be so popular that they couldn't sell any, every-
body was just copying one, so they are trying to afford
distribution by way of selling copies.

MRS. MORRISON: I see. I understand.

STATEMENT OF MRS. HELEN C. PORRISON, RESIDENT,

CROOKED LAKE, POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA.

MRS. MOFRISON: I consicer myself fortunate to be
able to learn more here about Florida Power Corporation's
request for construction of a nuclear unit application for
their crystal River Plant.

Notice of today's hearing was, unfortunately,

inadequate in our part of the Central Florida area
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a little bit lacking in certain information. So for those of
us who had about a three-hour drive, we just didn't learn
until the last mi~ute what time you were meeting, but we

are very glad to have you here.

A civic affairs group for which I am here as an
observer received the necessary information at the last minute
through similarly interested citizens.

Woreen are very much interested in electric power
because, as you all know, we benefit greatly from using it.
We learn more about it by field trip visits locally and to
larger installations such as Crystal River and Turkey Poirt
near Miami. Some of us read the current articles and books
t.1ling of the advances being made in this and inter-related
fields. And I would like to say that I concur very much with
what Mr. Zeller, or Dr. Zeller caid here a few minutes ago
abcut the need for studies. This certainly we all know is
showing up in all of the literature currently in this
treme.dously exciting field.

You doubtless know about studies underway concerning
the Gulf of llexico by the Oceanography Department of tre
florida Institute of Technology as well as the University of
Miami Marine Science Institute's studies.

The Atomic Energy Commission is tn be commended

for funding one of the latter institute's studies on the

biochemistry of the Biscayne Bay E:ctuary waters.
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The Federal Water Pollution Control Administration

- we know is concerned about the highly nutritious and
] economically valuable marine life of those same estuary
B waters.
s We are very glad, as citizens, to see our Feceral
s apencies following the Executive order calling on zll
7 Federal agencies to "provide leadership in cutting water
3 pollution.”
9 Through scientific studies the knowledge gained
% will lead to correcting the various kinds of pollution that
1 exist now and can be prevented in the future, be they raw
2 sewage, over-fertilization, thermal or oil spillage type of
” pollution.
18 I would like to say that the public interest of
Y all the people of Florida, the power companies, the users,
" the other private industries, will be best served by studies
7 of the estruary area to te affected by a nuclear unit added
" to the Crystal River Pcwer Plant preceding your authorization
" of a license to construct the unit.
» To be wrony is like being just a little bit pregnantl
- The day of delivery comes. It helps to be well prepared for
2 the health and safety of everyone concerned. While rccognizin?
- that Florida Power Corpcoration has prepared for twelve years
% for this application to be consiceired by you, we need to
™ | remember that Florida, and our nation, have prepared the area
i
i
i
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that is under consideration for many millions of years. The
studies certainly are very rnecessary for the public interest,
to preserve and protect them.

In closing I would just like to say that in Polk
County some of ycu may know we are in water crisis now that
was predicted for the 1%70's and 1980's, according to
Col. James Solohub, head of the Tlorida Conservation
vepartment's Water Resources Division, whc met with us the
end of last month.

Now, water supply and needs relate us, one ccunty
to another, whether we realize it or not. Such things as
salt water intrusion, which is becoming a greater problem
or. the Gulf Coast, I understand. Thermal effects in tne
depreec of the heated water thet is returned to the receiving
waters. Lowered water tables. All of these "hings rake us
neiphbers., /And we need to be good neighbo: <~ 2l) over the

State as well as all over the country.

Thank you very much.
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CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Do I understand tiren that

Mr. Holmes will not be present and does not desire to make any

additional statement other than that you made, iMrs. Morrison?

MRS .MORRISON: He asked me to file nis statement
and to speak in his place.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Very well. Thank you for maxing
the statement. .

MRS. MORRISON: de did not know what time the
meeting was going to be and he coula not leave this morning
at 7:30 as we did.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Well, it may be that if he
desires to supplement his statement, and if we are still in
session, we will give consideration to an arrangement waereoy
he can add something further when he can be present.

MRS. MORRISON: Thank you.

How long will the record be open for additicaal
statements?

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Wwell, thatis something Jhiat we
can consider at the conclusion of the proceeding, anc 1i any
person who is making a limited appearance would des.re to file
a supplement, perhaps at the conclusion of the evidentiary
matter, we can make an arrangement in that regara so tnat a
fulli limited appearance presentation can be made.

MRS. MORRISON: 1In other wcrds, somebody wmay

send something in for the record then who is not able to attend;
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CHAIRMAN JENSCH: We will try to make an arrange- $ .

3 ment-- We would not want to try to make an arrangement for

pade County and Polk County, for separate letters to come in.

L
S

a1 203

4 ! If there is something that hasn't been covered, we will make

8 | arrangements I'm sure for additional submittals. But if one

statement will be like another, the accumulation of the saue
kind might extend the record longer and in greater scope than
vwe need to have to have the points presented.

would that be agreeable to your understanding

for an arrangement?

MRS. MORRISON: Yes. I think though it does indi-

cate to you the State-wide interest that there is in such an

2 st N a8 a5 o Ve s L S

application, you see. -

s CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Are you stating that you are

i3 having a watertable problem in Polk County? &
1" MRS. MORRISON: Yes, sir.
E:_s.é

i7 CHAIRMAN JENSCH: And when was that measured? ;f;
" Before the last rains? fig
19 E MRS. MORRISON: Yes, sir, and we are still having '?;

| &
b ) |. it. ;
2 | CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Very well. Well, we are glaa
2 H to have your statement. s

i é
2 | Are you connected with the Audubon Society? Ay
24 MRS. MORRISON: We are related by marriage, sir. :

|
n (Laughter.)

i (The letter from Mr. Holmes, previously referred :
to. follows:) s N

e m—————
o gn e
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P. O. Box 174

Babson Park, Florida 33827

July 12, 1968

Mrs. Helen C. Morrison

Babson Park, Florida 33827

Dear Mrs. Morrison:

If I should not attend the Crystal River AzC meet-~
ing scheduled for 16 July 1968 would you please speak for and/
or question the Board in my stead?

1 would be interested in knowing if there will we
any deleterious effect upon the flora and fauna of the sur-
rounding area; and also, if the functioning of the proposed
plant will have any disturbing ecological effect, or interfere
with the safety of the waters of the vulf estuary.

If convenient I would appreciate receivinyg a copy
of the July 16 hearing proceedings depending on the cost.

Very sincerely,

Norton L. ilomes.
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“ CHAIRMAN JENSCH: There j. a cent’eman now stand-
!ing at the podium. I wonder, would it be convenient if you

i
twere here this afternoon?

g Mr. Turnbull came up during the presentation and

?!said that there were three State officials who were here and

! their duties are such that it would be convenient to theuw if
they could have the'accommodation of | resenting their statements
now. And if it would not be an inconvenience to you, we woula
;appzeciate if we could make that arrangement.

4 Is that all right with you, sir?

! VOICE: Yes, sir.

t CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Mr. Turnbull, will you call tne
!_gentlemen?

i

ﬁ MR. TURNBULL: Mr. Chairman, may 1 present, irom
?ithe Governor's Office, Mr. Reed who will make a statement tor

3the Governor.

CHATRMAN JENSCl: Mr. Reed, will you ccuw iorward
'iplease and give your name and address, please?

1

! STATEMENT OF GOVERIOR CLAUDE R. KIRK, JR.,

PRUSENTED BY NATHAWIEL P. REED, SPECIAL ASSTSTANT

MR. REED: Thank you, sir.

e e

My name is Nathaniel Reed. My address is the

Governor's Office, the Capitol, Tallaaassee, Florida.

CHAIRMAN JEN3C.: Thank you, sir.

MR. REED: This statement is prepared by the

T — — L —

——— —— -~ oy

- ——— - —— —




2

-
t

iy

;';

1t

12

19

a1

22

IR+ S VNS (¢ A B e o R

- —

s 189

Governor of the State of Florida, the Honorable Claude nirk,
for presentation today before the United States AtomicC Lnergy
public hearing on the Florida Power Corporation application

for a nuclear generating plant, Crystal River, Florida, July

l6th, 1968.

Mr. Chairman, Members of the Commission, as Govexncr 3

of the State of Florida, I an deligated to have the opoortunity

to welcone you to our State. You are meeting in one or the wost

beautiful, uniquely beautiful, sections of Florida. Tahere are
few few places on earth that produce equal guantities or flow-
ing clean water, great %“ree hammocks, abuncance or gamne anda
¢£ish, end procbably the richest body of salt water in tae worla,
tne Florida Gulf.

This area attracts thousands of visitors «nd has
a growing dynamic lecal population.

The Florida Power Corporation has applied to add
A nuclear power plant to its present fossil fuel operation.
In 1957: our State Legislaturc cnacted the Florida nuclear
“cae and Scouthern Interstate Nuclear Conpast Lew to inuicate
that we desired, even then, to do everything necessary to
promote the growth of private atomi: energy facilities, with
fuli consideration for the health and safety of all residents.

Nuclear-fueled electric power generation has be-

cor2 almost commonplace in several sections of our nation, and

we customers in Flor:da, tooc, will sobn share in this

‘
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technological advancement which has been studied and evaluated
for many vears. Large capacity plants producing low cost

elcctricity without the blemish of air pollution has been a

¥

dream of many years. The State of Florida welcomes the promise

Y u}

of low cost electricity, of efficiency, of new jobs, of a re-
duction in air pollution and of the creatioa of satellite %

industries.

MR

T e

As Jovernor 1 am pleased by the great :trides maue

*
gl

ment. The Florida Power Corporation has made it clear that
they intend to protect Florida's heritage. I congratulate
their attitude and interest.

As Chairman of the Florida Air and wWater Pollu-

tion Control Commission, the Board of Conservation, and tne
Trustees of the Internal Improvement Fund, my interest is in
protecting Florida's natural resources. Florida Power is a -
leader in one of America's most important iriustries. They gf
have been good business for Florida. 1 am of the opinion that
Florida Power will honor its responsibilities to the citizeans =
of Florida to protect the natural values which make Florida
nature's land.

Claude R. Kirk, Governor. ?ZL

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Very well. Wwe are happy to 3

have the statement from the Covernor.

MR. TURNBULL: Mr. Chairman, Randolph Hodges,
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the Director of the Plorida Board of Conservation, who would
like to make a brief statement.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: wWill you give your full naue,
if you will, please, sir, and your address?

STATEMENT OF RANDOLPH HODGES, DIRECTOR,

FLORIDA BOARD OF CONSERVATION

MR. HODGES: I am I am Randolph Hodges, birector
of the Board of Conservation. My address is 107 west Gain
Street, Tallahasee.

The Board is composed of the Governor and six
other elective administrative officials -- the Secretary of
State, the Attorney General, the Cemptroller, the Treasurer,
the State Superintendent of Public Instruction, and the Com-
mission2r of Agriculcure. The Board is charged witn the duties
to conserve and develo: the natural resources of the btate,
provided in Section 370.02, Su section 1, Florida Statutues.

The Board performing this function is oryanizea
in six divisions. These are: Administration, water Resources
and Conservation, Waterways Development, Geolugy. Peaches and
Shores and Salt Water Fisheries. ‘

As Director, I am the agent of the sBoard in the
discharge of its responsibilities in this field.

Tt is the duty of the Division of Salt water
Fisheries to preserve, manage and protect the marine, crusta-

cean, shell and natural fishery resources of the State. It
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" is this responsibility of the Board of Conservation that

. are sincere, dedi-ated conservationsists who are urging the :
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,brirqs me here today to present the views of the Board regarc-

ing the application ¢’ Florida Power Company to comstruct its

- B ——— ———. —

proposed nuclear power plant.

This proposal admittedly is controversial. ‘there

Board of Conservation to oppose the application of Floriaa
Power Ccmpany because they fear thermal pollution will have an
adverse effect upon the fishery resources of the Crystal Rivex

area, one of the rore popular and more productive sport fishing

: grounds in our State. I cannot in good conscience follcw th.s

course, but neither can I endorse without -eservation the

oroposed nuclear power plant.

Rapidly-developing secinological charyes have

~ade nuclear power feasible and have greatly outstripped tae

——— - ———— —— s & a——

cnoerstanding ~f marine h.ologists s to the etfccts of tas
thermal pollution that Lthis new source of pcwer nay produce.
Some researcrh organizations are undertaking theral
pollution studies at this time. Althougn the £indings in
f some cases will not be applicable to Florida's warner waters,

the basic work going on in tha north will be a help.

——— s a w

Our own reserach organization has conpleted ex-

tensive plans for evaluation of tne effects of thermal pollu-

tion in the slightly-warmer waters along Ulorida's coasts.

But this will be a long and involved project ana resuits

e
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should not be expected momentarily.
Menatime, we feel it would be well for us to uain- '
tain strict objectivity as we approach this new nuclear ace

and seek positive and definitive answers to our gquestions.

—
s T e T SN W AR RSISRISTR

Since the original concept of the Crystal River

precaution to assure that its power plant operation vill not

o E plant some eight years ago, the management oi. Florida Power

i
7 Company at appropriate times has consulted with our Agency in P
’ i those matters of plant design and operations which might have '
’ t an effect on the marine life in and around the plant site.
e | Company officials also have consulted with our Agency rega.-.nyg
i ' the proposed nucl-ar plant and its effect on the fish and .lda-
12 ! 1ife just as had been done previously in connection with :he

o L pptesent installation, ‘

14 J Florida Power Company otficials have assur:d us
”» ! that the company has taken, and will continue to take every
1] i‘

)

7 | adversely affect the plentiful fish supply in the waters ad-
jacent to this Zreility.

This was reaifirmed at a meeting hela in

22 ) Tallahassee in my office April 22and, 1968, in which company
21 officials presented to me and members 2. my staff their pre-
| dictions of the expected thermal effacts which would result

from oparation of all three units of the Crystal River plant.

£ & R
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At this meating, company officials accepted the recommendations

"<

! of the United States Fish and wildlife Service for the conduct
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of both pre- an¢ post-pperational surveys.

The company further agreed thatthis program will
be formulated and put into effect with the cooperation of the
Board of Conservation, Florida Air and vWater Pollution Controi

Commission, the Florida State 3joard of Health and any other

State and Federal agencies that might be involved.

T ————

I am confident, based on long krowledge oi the
management: that Plorida Power Compa’v will honor its commitient
to conduct these surveys and programs necessary te determine
what the effects will be of the plant operation. The Board ¢
of lonservation will make its own survey., and it is wy hope
that Florida Power Company rather than contract for its own
studies, which might be suspect hy some, would join in the
Board cf Conservation program by contributing to its finarcirnrg.

It cannot be denied that the pro..s d nucle'r
power facili* will contribute much to the econony »f the
Crystal River area. I am certain \hat the State, through tne
Board of Conservation and the Air and Water Pollution Control
Commission, 1s fully capable ( € meeting and solving iny prob-
lems that might arise from possible thermal posllutica.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Thank you, sir.

MR. TURNBULL: Mr. Chairman, I have one other

statement that I would like to present, and then I will be

through.




X

"

! ]

10

V7

CUAIRMAN JENSCH: This is within the scope of
flexibility for schedules.

MR. TURNBULL: The Game and Fresh wWatez Fizsh Con=
mission has prepared a statement by its Director, and I would
like to call Mr. Wood, who will make the statement.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Mr. wood, will you come forward,
please?

MR. TURNBULL: May I say., sir, that I will present
originals of all of these stitements to the Board and to tne

Reporter.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Will you give your full name,

sir?
STATEMENT OF R. W. WOOD, CHIEF, FISHERIES DIVISION

FLORIDA GAME AND FRESH WATER FISH COMMISSIUN

MR. WCOD: I am W. R. Wood, Chief of the Eisherie#

pivision, the Florida Gane and Presh Water Fish Coumission,
Tallahassee. This statexent will be made for our Lirector,
pr. 0. E. Frye.

Gentlemen of the Commission:

The Game and Fresh wWater Fish Commission, a
constitutional agency of the state of Florida, is primarily
responsible for management and supervision of grame and fresh

water fish in the State of Florida. Basically, pollution,

as such, is not this Coumission's rasponsibility, except

insofar as

the pollution adversely affects either game oOr fish .
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habitats or populations.

Our biologists have reviewed the location of this
new facility and feel that the fresh water fish a~d upland gane

resources in the surrounding area will not be serio 'sly affecteal

s | Our concern from this new facility is directed toward: its
s h offects on estuarine resources, parimarily waterfowl and shore
i
7 r and wading birds. The grass falts a. the primary feeding
® | area for waterflowl and shore-waaing bird populations. The
# ! reated effluent effect npon these resources will be the re-
® | placement of grass flats with aljae or pare sand.
i with the proposcd facilities ir operation and witn
W i the prevailing winds, we cxject the heated effluent to change
18 § the area north of the spoil bank created for the plant dis~
6 | charge up to and possibly past the Cross Florida Barge Canal
channel. This area may extend as much as two to three wiles
8 g into the Gulf of Mexico.
17 i This area, during winter months, abounds with bird
1] E life and usually will winter as many as twent, thousand to -
19 { thirty thousand weterfowl. Frequently found in this area of
» é tie Guif Coa=* is up to eighuv percent of the Red Head Duck
21 f copulation of the United States. It is reasonable to expect
[ 3 EE that as many as fifty thousand to one hundred thousand shore
i3 E and wading birds consisting of as many as one hundred forty
24 ﬁ species are using this area.
b ; Based on these preliminary expectations, the
i.
I
T—
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Commission urges that the Florida Power Corporation give
every consideration in their p.anning to provide additional
cooling facilities such as:

l. A closed system of cooling and water reuse.

2. By pumping cooler bay water into the heated
discharge outlet thus beginning the cooling process before it
enters the bay. This could reduce the size of the area af-
fected by the thermal outflow.

OUr Commission will continue to work through tne

Florida Air and Water Pollution Control Commission to hold to

a minimum the area that will be affected by this thermal effluen

We also feel that at no time should the temperature or any
other substancc be allowed to exceed the established watex
quality criveria of the State of Florida.

These evaluations and recommendations are sub-
mitted in light of our incomplet: knowf;dge of the effects of
the thermal effluents or wildlife populations and habitats and

should not be construed a., representing our position insofar

as future permit appli~ations are concerned.

We sih to thank you for the opportunity of present-

ing this statement to ycur Commission.
Sincerely yours, Game and Fresh water Fish
Commission, Dr. O. E. Prye, Jr., Director.
CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Thank you, sir.

This is a little beyond our usual recess tiwe, and

a
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at this time let us recess to reconvene in this room at 2:1S5.

4
; (Wwhereupon, ac 12:45 p.m., the hearing in the

4
above-entitled matter was recessed to reconvene at

.

2:15 p.m. the same day.)
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AFTERNOON SESSION

(2:15 p.m.)
CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Please come to order.
1 believe we are proceeding with some further
limited appearance statements.
Is there a further presentation by way of a limited

appearance?

MR. TURNBULL: If it p.ease the Chairman, I would
like to present, with the permission of the gentleman who is
here before, and he has given it to me, three other statenments

for the State at this time.
CHAIRMAN JCNSCH: Very well. Proceed.

MR. TURNBULL: The Florida Public Service Commissicng

Mr. B. Kenneth Gatlin.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Mp. Gatlin, would you come forward;

please?
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STATEMENT OF B. KENNETH GATLIN, ON BEHALF

OF THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION.

MR. GATLIN: Mr. Chairman, I am B. Kenneth Gatlin,
Chief Rate Counsel of the Florida Public Service Commission.
Our Commission's offices are at 700 South Adams Street,
Tallahassee, Florida, and we appreciate the opportunity of being
permitted to make tiis limited appearance in this bearing.

The applicant in this docket, Florida Power
Corporation, is a public utility subject to the jurisdictican of
the Florida Public Service Commission in thcse areas set forth
and defined in the Constritution, Statutes and Court Decisions
of the State of Florida. The applicant has, pursuant to our
Commission's policies, notified us that it is undertaking the
wonstruction of a2 nuclear-fueled electric generating plant at l
Crystal River, Florida, as a prudent investment for the
purpose of serving the public with timely, continuous and
reasonably priced electric energy and service.

The applicant has been diligent in keeping our
Commission abreast of the developrents in the construction of
this nuclear plant and also the proceedings before the Atomic
Energy Commission. The Florida Public Service Commission
fully understands that Atomic Energy Commission jurisdiction in
these proceedings is in ti@ areas of readiological health and

safety and the common defense and security of the public and

that matters such as possible thermal effects, as opposed to f
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5 . ¥ ¥ WL L
5 . RS it Ly ¢

B et 7 Nk am A g




201
1 radiological effects, of the plant operation on the environ-

[ ment, as well as the effect of the construction of the nuclear

' s E plant on recreational, economic or political activities of the ;
& é area of the site, and even matters of aesthetics, are outside %_
“ T the scope of inquiry in these proceedings before this Board. %f
s é Our Commissicn's limited appearance is made for the i‘
3 5 purpose of informing the Atomic Energy Commission of our i:
¢ ; Commission's inter?st and conc;rn in the applicant's. project '?v
9 E with respect to its cost as a prudent investment, the project %ﬁ
"y ; as involved in applicant's financings, and the availability of %;
" E electric supply from the plant in time for the applicant to -§L'
1 ; perform its public service in supplying the public with adequate %;j
s é electric energy and service in 1972, fa‘
" E It is through this limited participation that our g
s g Commission may also continue to monitor the project and to
s ; take any necessary action within those areas of responsibility
7 ! and jurisdiction of the Florida Public Service Commission which
'8 E are collateral, but not overlapping or contrary, to the Atomic
o Energy Commission's authority in the matter. These areas of
oy Florida Public Service Commission concern and jurisdiction in the
. applicant’'s nuclear project are:
- 1. The jurisdiction of the Florida Public Service

' 2 i Commission to ensure that the applicant, as a public utility,
2% g performs its duty in furnishing adequate, continuous, and

i - g reasonably priced electric energy and service to the public

l
|




1 pursuant to Section 366.03 of the Florida statutes. The

1 applicant manifests that it needs this plant ir cperation in

‘ 3 ! 1972 in order to perform this public responsibility;
4 t 2. To require, if and when necessary, applicant to %7
B ﬂ extend its plant in order to promote th¢ convenience and §§
“s, welfare of the public and secure adequate service to its ;
7ii customers pursuant to Section 366.05(1), Florida ststutes; z“
4 3. Authority to regulate and supervise applicant jﬂ

p |} With respect to the issuance and sale of securities. Our ¥x
Comaission has been informed that the applicant intends to o
- issue securities in the future for the financing of this

2 nuclear plant as a component part of its overall new plant

§a || Construction requirements in order to render adequate service
74 || to the public. The appreval for the issuance of securities by
" the applicant is a matter of exclusive jurisidiction cf our

te Commission pursuant to the Federal Power Act and Section 306.04

Florida statutes; and

requirements of various state agencies, then Such, within the

17

- 4. The responsibility of permitting applicant, as a

o | public utility, a reasonable return upon money honestiy and

» i prudently invested ond property useZ and useful in serving the

"Ei public as required by Section 366.04(2), Florida statutes. If,

- ? in a matter collateral to the inquiry of these proceedings and

J - i the jurisdiction of the Atomic Energy Commission, applicant g

21; would be faced with resolving differences resulting fron Eﬁ"
i
}
%ﬁ




end

ambit of our Commission's jurisdiction, could become a concern
to ard an area for inquiry by our Commission.

From comprehensive information afforded our
Commission by the applicant to this date, we are pl.esed that
the applicant is possessed of sufficient foresight in under-
tzking this new type gf generation c: “Lectric energy so that,
in the utilization of this advanced technological art of
electric generation, the public will be assured of electric
service on a timely, continuous and reasonable-price basis.

Thank you very much.
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CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Very well, sir.

Do you have additicnal statements?

MR. TURNBULL: Yes, sir.

I present now, sir, the representative of the
Florida State Board of Health, Dr. Williams. The State Board
of Health is represented here by Mr. Eisenberg as an attorney,
but he has asked that I present to you Dr. Williams who will
present a statement.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Will you kindly give me your full
name and address?

DR. WILLIAMS: I am Edwin G. Williams, Director of
the Radiological Health Division of the Florida State Board
of Health. I have a statement for the record prepared by ne
representing Dr. Sowder, State Health Officer, in connection
with the United States Atomic Energy Commission hearing to
consider the issuance of a construction permit to the florida
Power Corporation to construct a pressurized water reactor at
Crystal River on the Culf of Mexico about seven and >ne-half

miles northeast of ..: Town of Crystal River, Citrus County,

Florida.




XXXXX STATEMENT OF EDWIN G. WILLIAMS, M.D.
REPRESENTING WILSON T. SOWDER, M.D., STATE

HEALTH OFFICER, FLORIDA STATE BOARD OF HEALTH.

DR. WILLIAMS: The Florida State Roard of Health's

o @9

¢ | interest in nuclear power generating stations steas from its

public health responsibilities in ionizating radiation.

&
R

7 Representatives of our Radiological Health Division have review*d

. % the submission of the Florida Power Corporation with the

¢ | Atomic Energy Commission. Staff members have met a number
,. ; of times with re)resentatives of the Florida Power Corporation,
n ; Atomic Energy Coumission and the United States Public Health
12 ? Service to review matters of pertinent and common interest. ‘

wr -

The Preliminary Safety Analysis Report and suppleaents thereto

9 i

1% | have facilitated this review.

13 For the purpose of establishing base line information

™ ; the State Board of Health has utilized its statewide water,

air,milk and food monitoring programs which started in 1958.

) B
. } In reviewing these statewicde data specific referance has been
N |
- ; nade to the intensive study developed for the earlier proposed
)
2 j reactor near Pierce, in Polk County; from the present study
G ﬁ of the Cape Kennedy socioeconomic inpact area heing joiatly
s i conducted by the U.S. Air Force -- using the Wright-Patterson £
@ o lt radiological laboratory -- the U.S, Public Health Service --
- )
2 . using the the Southeastern Radiological Health Laboratory in ;
|
‘:’ 28 % Montgomery, Alabama -- and the Florida State Board of Health -- E
D | |
i
G
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using its radiological laboratory in Orlando. Experience gaine
in the preoperatioral radiologicial surveillance program in the
Turkay Point area has been helpful in this study. In view

of our analysis of these data it was decided that sufficient
information is at hand to draw with a great amount of
confidence the conclusion that there is no preoperational
radiological condition in the Crf%tal River area vhich would Pe
prejudicial to the building or operation of a nuclear rower
generator in.that area.

The proposed discharge of radioactive substances
predicted by the company are cf such low leve.s that there wil]
be no adverse affect on the environment including pv'lic
parks or schools in the surrounding area.

We have cooperated with several agencies in the area

in the development of a competent radiation emergency team as a

:

£

part of the statewide Radiological Emergency Network participat#d %

in by the Florida Highway Patrol, the State Board of llealt ,
several units of the state university system, several cou .y
health departments, and other official unit and by a number
of private citizens.

In conclusion, we believe that discharges of radio-
active materials from the proposed Crystal River facility will
be maintained within appropriate levels. The State Board
4f Health is prepared to work with the Florida Power

Corporatioa, the U.S. Public Health Service, and the Atomic

o o0 Toh-

.
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Energy Commission on a continuing basis to assure against
4 inappropriate release limits.

- CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Thank you.

"
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MR. TURNBULI: May I personally read the Air and
Water Pollution Control statement?

CHATRMAN JENSCH: And who is the individual
sponsoring that statement?

MR. TURNBULL: That report is prepared by and
sponscred by Mr. Vincent D. Patton, Director of the Florida

Air and Water Pollution Control Commission.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Thank you, sir. Will you proceed?
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STATEMENT OF T. T. TURNBULL ON BEHALF OF

THE FLORIDA AIR AND WATER POLLUTION CONTROL

COMMISSION.

MR. TURNBULL: The Florida Air and Water Pollution
Control Commission is generally responsible for statewide air
and water pollution control, pursuant to Chapter 403, Florida
statutes. BSecause of this responsibility, the Air and Water
Pollution Control Commissioan has an interest in nuclear
power generating stations, such as the station now sought
to be licensed for construction purposes. The Bureau of
Sanitary Engineering, as the agent of the Air and Water
Pollution Control Commission, is charged with the review of
submissions of the Florida Power Corporation with respect
to air and water pollution offsite. Members of the Bureau of
Sanitary Engineering have reviewed these submissions.

Additionally, the Board of Conservation, likewise
an agent )f the Air and Water Pollution Control Commission for
this purpose, will make an independent background stuly with
respzct to the biological condition of the receiving waters
offhsore from the plant site and such further action as may
be required adequately to monitor conditions in the area will
be taken by personnel of various state agencies uncer the
general supervisicn of the Air and Water Pollution Control
fCommission, which Commission will establish and maintain

actively liaison with all agencies of the state having any

s y A_.‘ Sa N ¥ 5
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interest in or control over the installation now sought to
be licensed.

It is row noted that the State Board of Health
concludes that discharges of radioactive material from the
proposed plant will be within the appropriate release limits
or levels. The Commission, under its statutory authority,
will work either with the Bureau of Sanitary Engineering, the
State Board of Health, the Board of Conservation and with
the Federal Water Pollution Control Administration, with
respect to maintenance of proper discharges, so that damages
are not caused by the release of heated water or other
pollutants.

Generally speaking then, the Florida Air and Water
Pollution Control Commission has no objection to the
issuance of the construction license and does not now believe
that any problem will be created by the construction of a
nuclear facility at Crystal River by Florida Power that
cannot adequately, properly and promptly be handled under
the appropriate Florida law and, to this end, expects to
receive and anticipates that it will receive full and complete
cooperation from Florida Power Corporation and its technicai
personnel.

Respectfully submitted to the Atomic Energy Commissio
with the request that this statement be included as a portion
of the record of these proceedings.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Thank you, sir.




MR. TURNBULL: Mr. Chairman, I request at this

!
2 & roment to be permitted to read into the record, not necessarilk
- E for tue benefit of the Cormmission, but for the benefit of the
A
¢ 1 gereral public, the letters that were written by the Ccmmissio?
g S 'y Senator Holland senator fmathers, and by Cengressman é
(] é Cramer. :
N
? ;z CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Very well. Proceed.
]
8 i MR. TURNBULL: I have the suthority of eacr «f
L] b these individuals to do just that.
| CEATIFMAN JLNSCH: Very well. i
' i MR, TURNBULL: The first is a letter fron Serator i
12 ? l.olland, addressed to you, sir. And it refers tc thi: ;
* g; application. !
i f
1% & "lear Mr. Jensch: ;
"8 ] "1 arn Spessard L. Holland, the senior Se): to- %
" ,
1 k representing the State of Florida, and T am makirj ihis 5
3 } staterent to record my enihusiastic support of Florid:i Power :
" ? Corporaticn's plans to construct a nuclear-fuelrd rererating |
1o i :acili}y at its Crystal River plant in Citrus County. !
=2 é "1 do not pretend to know all the technical Cetails:
21 : or desiyn of a nuclear gzenerating unit, but i am fully aware ‘
g E of the technological advancements nsde in the nuclear power
w j field bythe electric industry of which Flcrida Pcwer Corpora-
z.%! tion is a rajor rember. The facilities ocuned and operated
g+ « by this highly respected company for the past 65 years
| I
i
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leave no question in my mind that Florida Power's management
and engineering staffs are fully competent and technically

qualified to proceed into the field of nuclear-fueled penera-

tion of electric power.

"This company has been actively participating in
the study of nuclear power for many years, and is a member of
the Florida West Coast Nuclear Group. This association

was formed to evaluate the economic application of nuclear

power in the State of Florida.

"Florida Power Corporation operates and maintains

one of the most modern and efficient power systems in the

United States. I am certain that this company's application

to construct, own, operate and maintain a nueclear generating

facility at Crystal River will continue to carry on the highes

tradition and sincere dedication of company policy, not only

to their 360,000 customers, but especially for the direct

economic benefits which will accrue to our entire State.

"Pursuant to Section 2.715 of the Atomic Erergy

Commission's Rules, I will appreciate your including this

letter in the record of the hearirp in connection with this
application.

"I Tespectfully urge your favorable consideration
of this application; i+ is a symbol of our State's progress.

"Yours faithfully, Spessard L. Holland."

The second of the letters is from Senator Smather

¥
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addressed to you, sir.

"Dear Mr. Jensch:

"I am George A. Smathers, United Senator for the
State of ilorida,and I sincerely appreciate this opportunity
to en’orse the application of Florida Power Corporation for
licenses to construct and operate a nuclear gencrating facility
at the site of its newest power plant in Citrus County.

"This company's Crystal River plant went into
operation in 1966 and has attracted considerable attention;
its impact on the progress and economical developrment of the
entire area has been phenomenzl. The advent of a nuclear-
fueled generating facility a¢ this location, to>, will create
an even greater influence on the growth of the West Coast
of Florida. Tax monies derived from Florida Power's multi-
nillion dollar investment at this power plant will help
vtrengthen our State's econcry, to say nothing about the needs
fo:- new homes, schools, churches, businesses and industries
which will be required to supoort the predicted expansion of
Citrus County and surrounding areas.

"I an proud to represent one of the most beautiful
States in our nation, and the prospect of nuclear power
plants is one that I endorse rcst heartily, not only from a
safety aspect, but especially from the aesthetic point of
view. Nuclear power has already proved itself as being a

clz2an, non-pocllutant source of electric generation. I anm
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- Power, their engineering staffs, and the consultants and

pieased that Florida Power Corporation is continuing its
geal of being a forward-thinking company which is proud of

its roie in keeping Florida healthy and beautiful.

———— o —

"My personal endorsement of Florida Power's
application to construct and operate a nuclear facility at
Crystal River is respectfully submitted for the public record,
in accordance with Section 2.715 of your Commission's FRuiles.

"Thank you for this opportunity, and with all best !
wishes, I am sincerely yours, George A. Smaters. United
States Senator."

Lastly, Jr. Chairman, I propose to read a statement '
{
of William C. Cramer, Congressman, Eighth District, Floricda. "

It is addressed also to you, and is as folliows.

———

"Dear Mr. Jensch:

"I am United States Congressran William C. Cracer,

and it gives me the great pleasure to publicly support the

.- —

application of Flerida Power Corporation for licenses to
construct and operate a nuclear generating facility at its
new Crystal Fiver plant.

"I am well acquainted with the officers of Florida
Power Corporation and know that these men are of nigh integrity
and .cation to the goals of their company and to the

cuscom2rs whom they serve. The management tear of Florida

suppliers who will be directly involved in the design and
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construction of this nuclear facility are known and respected
throughout the electrical industry. Their technical skill
and qualifications are unsurpassed.

“"Florida Power has been vitally interested in
community affairs since its inception in 1896, and their
2,600 employees actively participate in the business, civic,
professional and social functions of the cities, towns, and
communities in which they live.

"Among the company's objectives in maintaining their
p-wer facilities, some are directed toward beautification,
comrunity development, public relations, and .onservation
of natural resources.

"The Crystal River plant area is no exception. for
example, a few years ago the management of Florida Fower
made formal arrangements with the Audubon Scciety to create

the plant site as 2 sanctuary for American Bald Eagles, one

of the few in the United States. I could recite several other |

examples of how Florida Pow-r has made major contributions tc
our State, including the donation of an obsolete hydrcelectric
power station and lake to the State solely for recreation:l
facilities for the general public.

"Therefore I am making this statexment to fully
endorse the company's application for licenses to construct
and operate this nuclear facility. I am satisfied that the

Atomic Energy Comrission is protecting the public and that
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the operation of this nuclear facility will not in any way
jeopardize the health or safety of the public.

"In accordance with Section 2.71% of the Rules of
the Atomic Energy Commission, it wculd appear to be in order
for this letter tobe made a part of the record of the hearing
to be held on this matter.

"Thank you very much.

"Very truly yours, William C. Cramer."

Mr. Chairman, I respectfully suggest to youv, sir,
that this will conclude the State's presentation, and 1 wish
to thank you for beinp so courteous in allowing me to precede,
shall I say, out of order.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: I am sure the Atomic Energy
Commission would want me to say that the State of Florida
is never out of crder.

At the request of each of the writers of those
letters, it is granted that those letters may be part of the
correspondence.

Are there any other persons here who seek to
present statements by way of limited appearnace?

Come forward, sir.

We thank you for the interrupticn which you
permitted for the presentaticn of the statements for the

State of Florida.

e T e ]
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STATEMENT OF DAVID A. GAVIN, RESIDENT,

CRYSTAL RIVER, FLORIDA, ON BEHALF OF

THE CRYSTAL RIVER COUNCIL.

MR. GAVIN: My name is David A. Gavin, a resident
of Crystal River, and I am speaking on !ehalf of the Crystal
River Council of which I am a member.

We would ~ ‘o go on record as wholeheartedly
endorsing the nucles er plant just north of the city. We
feel that it will be beneficial in every way to the area.

Now, speaking on my own pehalf I would like to say
a few more words. I worked at the Savannah River Plant for
thirty months as a health physics engineer when it first
started operaticn. We were operating five nuclear reactors
at more than 1000 megawatts thermal power,. We took 25,000,003
gallons an hour from the Savannah River and we turned it many
times hotter than the proposed outflow of this proposed
Florida plant. During the time that I worked there this

water was checked several times daily and we never found any

. adverse effects on the plant and marine life in the riv:r.

This plant has been in operation some sixte:n years,
and on checking with health physics there last yeur, they

told me that there svill has been no adverse effext on the

' plant and marine life in the river.

About three weeks ago thousands of fish were killed

in the Gulf from the effects of cold water being stirred up
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from the bottom by a tropical storm.
On the basis of these facts I feel that any
texperature rise in the discharge canal would only be

beneficial to the fish in the area.

Thank wvou.
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CHAIRMAN JENSCi: 1Is there any other person wio

seeks to present a statement by way of limited appearance?

Is Mr. Womack here? I wonder if he had any other
persons with him who desire to macke statements. Does any
member of the audience know whether there are others seeking
to pre;ent such statements?

(No response.)

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: I hear no such request and there-
fore it is assumed that all persons have presented their
statements by way of limited appearance. And the matter of
interventions having been considered previously, we are now
ready for presentation of evidence.

Is the applicant ready?

MR. DUNK: Yes, sir, the applicant is ready.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Will you call your first witness?

MR. DUNN: Before I put my first witness on, &ir,

I would suggest that perhaps counsel for the AEC staff present
a ﬁntter before the Bea~d which will enable me tc qualify this
witnecs.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Very well. Will you proceed,
staff counsel?

MR. HADLOCK: Mr. Chairman, I take it it would be
appropriate at this time if we introduced what is commonly
called Joint Exhibit A which consists of the application, the

correspondence between the applicant and the st €f, and the

[T st e
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responses to that correspondence.

I have prepared a record for hearing index, an
index of this material which I have distributed to the
parties. I will alsuv give a copy to the Board at this time.
And I would ask that --

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: The Board is now receiving a
copy from staff counsel.

MR. HADLOCK: I would ask that the index be
incorporated in the transcript at this point to indicate
the documents which are included in this Joint Exhibit A,
and Joint Exhibit A itself, which of course has been in tl:=
public document room as you indicated this morning, whic)
is also available here for exarination by any member of the
public, be incorporated in the record of this proceeding by
reference.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: 1Is there any objection?

T e applicant?

MR. DUNN: No, sir. The applicent stipulates with
cgunsel that this-be sponscored as Jeoint Exhibit A.

CHAIRMAN JENSC.: The State of Florila?

MR. TURNBULL: No objection.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Gainesville?

MR. FAIRMAN: No cbjection.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: The request is granted and Joint

Exhibit A as described in the summary inaex may be incorporateq
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by reference into the record of the evidence of this procccding.
The index, consisting of two pages, to which staff counsel
has referred, may be incorporated within the record of evidencd
and may be included in the transcript as if read. And the
reporter is directed to incorporate at this place in the
transcript the two-page record for hearing index as submitted
by staff counsel.

(JOINT EXHIBIT A FOLLOWS.)
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DOCKET NO. 50-302
FLORIDA PCWER CORPORATION
RECORD FOR HEARING

INDEX
Item No. Description Date
1. Application for Licenses, including 8/10 67
General Information, with Preliminary
Safety Analysis Report Volumes 1, 2, 3,
and 4
Crystal River Unit 3 Nuclear Generating
Plant, ccnsisting of:
License Application - General Information
Technical Information and Preliminary
Safety Analysis Report
Volume 1 - Site and Environment, Reacter,
Reactor Coolant Sy. te~
Volume 2 - Containment Systes :i.i.: red
Safeguards, Instrun.-r . a2 .
Control, Electrical, Auxiliary,
Eaergency, Steam and Power
Conversion Systems.
Volume 3 - Radioactive Wastes, Cperations,
Initial Tests, Safely Analysis
Volume 4 - Appendix
- AEC letter requesting additionsal technical 10/159/67

: ; T
b shad i st a g

information.
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Item No. Description Date

B Florida Power Corporation letter and 1/15/68
Amendemtn No. 1 to Application with
revised pages for Preliminary Safety
Analysis Report.

4, AEC letter requesting additional technical 1/19/68
information.

S. Florida Power Corpcration letter and 2/7/68
Amendment No. 2 to Application with revised
pages for Preliminary Safety Analysis Report,
response to AEC questions, and r:w Volume
binder "Appendices"

6. Florida Power Corporation letter and 3/1/68
Amendument No. 3 to Appliczction with revised
pages for Preliminary Safety Analysis Report,
and response to AEC questions.

7. Florida Power Corporation letter and Amend- 3/11/68
ment No. 4 to Application with revised pages
for Preliminary Safety Analysis Report, and
responses to AEC questions.

8. Florida Power Corporation letter withdraw- 7/25/68

ing their application for licenses to
construct the Crystal River Unit 4 Nuclear
Generating Plant.

Florida Power Ccrporation letter and 4/1/68




Item No. Description Date

Amendment No. 5 to Application with latest
General, Financial, Statistical, and
Technical information, and revised pages for

Preliminary Safety Analysis Report.
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CHAIRMAN JENSCH: [Coes that complete the prcaentatiof
with reference to Joint Exhibit A?

MR. HADLOCK: Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: 1Is the applicant ready to proceed?

MR. DUNN: Mp. Chairman, I had previously suggested
perhaps to the Board in the matter of expediency of time that
perhaps Mr. Loader's testimony could be received into the
record as if read. Copies have been previously given to the
Board and to the parties, and the witﬁess will come fo.ward
to stand cross-examination. Or, if the Board wishes, the
witness can give this testimony personally.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Thare seem to be quite a few
people from the public here, and I think they would be
interested in your statement. And, while expedition of the
proceeding is certainly a worthy objective, I think for the
purpose cf infornatiun it would be better served by having
the statement presented.

Will you call the gentleman to be sworn?

MR. DUNN: Yes, sir.

Mr. Loader.

Whereupon,
J. G. LOADER
was called as a witness on behalf of the applicant, and,
having been first duly sworn, was examined and testified as

follows:
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DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. DUNN:

Q Please state your hame, address and position at

Florida Power Corporation. i
A Ky name is J. G. Loader and ry address is 10212 f
Tarpon Drive, Treasure Island, Florida. I am secretary and vé;
treasurer of Florida Power Corporation. i(
Q Please describe your ecducational backround ard i
experience. %
CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Excuse me, Mpr. Dunn. I wendep §f ”

6,

I may have a copy of this statement. I do not seem to have
my copy before pme.

THE WITNESS: I am a graduate of the University of
#labama, holding a degree of Bachelor of Science in Commerce
and Business Administration. I am a certified public accountart
in the State of Ceorgia. I am a member of the American
Institute of Certified Public Acccuntants and the Florida
Institute of Certifiecd Publie Accountants.

When I praduzied from college in 1951 T joined
Arthur Andersen & Corpany, an international firm of certified
public accountants in Atlanta, Georpia. Puring my four years

with this firm I was on the public utility auditing staff

specializing in accounting, finance and regulatory matters
for electric and gas public utilitiss.

I joined Florida Power in June 155 as a traveling




’ auditor in the Comptroller's Departmeni. In May of 1960 I
s transferred into the Treasury Department and became Assistant
’ Secretary and Assistant Treasurer. I held this positics until
4 September 1967 when I became Secretary and Treasurer.
’ BY MR. DUNN:
¢ Q What are your responsibilities as Treasurer of
’ Florida Power Corporation?
. A As Treasurer of the company I am respon‘ible for the
’ preparation of operating budgets, the custody and disbursement
1o of company funds, and the raisirg of both short-term and
it long-term capital.
1} Q Are you familiar with the accounting procedures and
i the books and records of Florida Power Corporation in general
W ||  and specifically with respect to the financial statements
i E filed in Florida Power Corporation's Appl.ication to the
18 2 Atomic Energy Commission for authority to construett and operai.
{
17 i the Crystal River Nuclear Unit 3?
12 ; A Yes, I prepared the statements and accompanying
9 ‘ exhibits thereto. The financial statements filed with the
£ ‘" application were obtained from the books of accounts of
1 ? Florida Power Corporation which are kept in accordance with
22 { the Federal Power Commission's Uniform System of Accounts
2% | and accounting procedures as prescribed by the Florida Public
24 ; Service Commission.
28 Q Do the financial statements, including those
|
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embodied in the Annual Report to Stockholders filed by
Florida Power Corporation as a part of its application
present fairly the financial position of Florida Power
Corporaticn as of the date of the filing of Amendment No. §
on April 8, 19687

A They do.

Q Has there been any material change in the
financial condition of Florida Power Corporation since the
dates cn which the various financial data in the application
were tiled?

A No. Florida Power Corporation's financial
condition is essentially the same.

Q Does your answer include Exhibit 3 and the accompany
ing notes to Exhibit 3 as contained in Florida Power
Corporation's applicaticn te the Atomic Enerzy Commission?

A Yes. There are no changes to be made in the items
and figures :»t fortih in this Exhibit 3, as well as .ue
accompanying notes to Exhibit 3.

Q Mr. Loader, is there an allowance for escalation
and contingencies in the construction cost figures shown cn
Exhibit 37

A Yes, there is an allowance for escalation an!

contingencies in the amount of $9,751,000 which is a;proximateiy

11 percent of the direct cost of nuclear production plant

as shown on Exhibit 3.
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' Q Mr. Loader, what are Florida Power Corporation's ’
: construction budget expenditures for the period up to and

3 including the year Crystal River Nuclear Unit No. 3 would

4 | come on the line?
§ ! A Florida Power Corporaticn's budgeted construction
s “ expenditures for the five-year period 1968-1972 including the

cost of nuclear fuel are $365 million, ranging from $52 milliow
to $100 million per year. It must be understood that this

construction budget iz tentative and it must be accepted in
. light of the ueual practice of the art of planning public
" utility expansion programs.

Q Mr. Loader, will you state how Florida Power

I ™ ® &
o T “.m’w‘

Corporation plans to finance the constructioy of the Crystal |
e River Nuclear Unit 3? ;

A Florica Power Corporaticn expects to finance

Crystal River Nuclear Unit 3 as an integral part of its normal

"
o | ; construction program for plants and necessary attendant E
" % facilities through the use of funds internally generated aad ’
i % fr-m funds derived from the sale of various senior securitiez
24 : in the same general manner as other conventional plant
2 % additions and facilities are financed.
- n Our present estimates show that the consftruction

"
23 g costs for the nuclear unit, including the initial cost of
24 % fuel, will be $126 million. Approximately 45 percent of
35,; these expenditures will be derived from internal sources and

'T
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the balance will be financed from thre sale of securities.
In my opinion, based upon Florida Power Corporation'ﬂ
past record of earnings, depreciation accruals, and cash
iividend distributions, and assuming the continuation of the
level of earnings it is a fair representation to say that
such internal sources should be able to supply a significant
portion of these annual estimated requirements.
Further, it is my opinion that, in view of the
size of Florida Power Corporation's resources, the strength
of its financing position, its éarnings record, and ine
regard held for it by double A and single A rated convertible
debenture issues, it is reasonable to represent that the
company should have little difficulty in selling sufficient
securities in the form of common stock, preferred stock,
debentures, first mortgage bonds, or whichever type security

that would be the most prudent at the tire to provide the

remaining funds needed to finance the contemplated nuclear |
plant construction program. The amount and type of senior
securities cannot be determined at this time, but will be
issued to maintain sound capitalization ratios.

Q Can you give facts which would reflect that Florida
Power Corporation is soundly financed and has the fina:cial

qualifications to construct and operate the Crystal %“iver

Nuclear Unit?

A The first mortgage bonds represent 50.0( percent of




L

%

it

ie

17

. VLGS CEPALGALGG LAV MU LHE LTS LAMAS UBUSHLUAES V. 4
percent of total capitalization which is in line with
similarly rated electric utility bonds.

The number of times interest earned before Federal
income tax for the year 1967 was 5.1 and after income tax
it was 3.4, The company's current Dun & Bradstreet credit
rating is triple A—l; and Moody's Investor Service rates the
company's first mortgage bonds as Double A (high grade), and
its convertible debentures A (high medium grade).

Q Mr. Loader, how would Florida Power Corporation
finance a permanent shutdown of the nuclear generating plant?

A I have been advised by nur Nuclear Project Manager
that upon the company's construction and operation of the
Crystal River Nuclear Plant pursuant to the construction
license to be issued by the Atomic Energy Commission, the
plant will be safe to he public as required by the Atomic
Energy Act.

Therefore, when the nuclear plant is ultimately
shut down, the relatiQely small expense that will be necessary!
to> continue the safe condition of the pliant will be so small
with reference to annual ge,.eral revenue that such expenditure
may be readily financed by the company either thiough internal
cash generation or as a part of a normal permanent financing

program.

Q Mr. Loader, would you briefly detail to this Board




i
' g the plans for, and the present posture of, Florida Fower
Corporation's obtaining all required property and liability

insurance for the Crystal River nuclear unit, as +ell es for

o —

o . B - B S

»

its nuclear fuel?

Fules ar~? Regulations of the Atomic Energy Commission.

As a condition to the granting of the operating

o

i
9 A In January of 1967, Florida Power Corpcration re-
) H
& | tained the insurance firm of Marsh and Mclennan, Inc., 70
T Pine Street, New York City, to act as consultants in ail
|
| o e
¢ j watters pertaining to nuclear liability and nuclear prcpert
{ A
. : insurance for Unit No. 3 at Crystal River. Florida Power !
g i
¥ i  Corporation will fully comply with the requirements of the !
i 2
1 || Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, and the applicable E
i
@ i
i
B i
5 :
i
]

-

4 5 license for Unit No. 3 at Crystal River, Florida Fower : ,?
b ? Corporation will purchase nuclear liability insurance and é
H L nuclear property insurance in the amounts cof $74% million ard %
i ; %
4 E $7% million, respect.vely, from ore of the available nulc:sir %
" : v
L % insurancc pools, or in such other amount or amounts as rdy | f’
iR } be lawiul at the time. E %»
AT E Before delive-v of the nuclear fuel elements to the ?
SI;! plant site, but pricr to their being loaded into th: reactor, E ?
=2 ¥ Florida Power Corporation will purchase nuclear ljability i f
&)
5 & insurance in the amount of $1 million from one o. the

P

(5]
-

available nuclear insurance pools.

(}’ b I I might add that in addition to the foregoing

t
‘
t
.
.
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nucliear iprsurance which Florida Power Corporation must

- ——

purchase, as a further condition to the granting of the
oper~ting license, it will also erter into an indemnification
agreement with the Atomic Energy Commission for the protection
of the public in *he amount of $486 nillion, or such other
anount as mey be prescribed by law.

Q In your opinion, can Florida Power Corporation
finance the Crystal River Nuclear Unit 3 without jeopardizing
the financial i~tegrity and structure of the company?

A Yes. Construction of the Cryst.l River Nuclear
Unit 3 can be f nanced without any material change to the
financial structure of the company. This answer takes into
ccnsideration outside economic influences normal to all
industries.

Q ¥r. Leoader, in your opinion does Florida Power
Cerporation have now, and is it reasonable to assume that i+

will have in the future, the resources to construct and operatd

.

the Crystal River nuclear gereratinpg plant in an eppropriete
renner and to pay Atomic Eneryy Commission chargzes for any
raterials or services that might be obtained from this
Commissicn?

A Yes. I have bzcoxe familiar with the nazture of the
cempany's new type nuclear generati;g station, torether with

the expenses that will be incurred during its con:struction,

and, upon this knowledie and the testimony I have just given,
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Q Mr. Loader, from the purpose of meeting the require-
ments of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954 with reference to
national defense requirements, will you state to this Board
the residenc.~ as listed on the stockholders' records of the
majority of *the ommon stockholders of Florida Power?

A On instructions from our Company's general cour~-1,
I requested this information from the Manufacturers Hanover
Trust Company, New York, New York, our Transfer and Paying
Agent for common stock. As of February 19, 1968, there were
133 stockholders holding 88,95% shares of common stock ocutside
the continental United States, or slightly less than 1 percent

of the total shares of 9,602,570 shares outstanding.
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MR. DUNN: Mg, Chairman, this concludes the direct
testimony of Mr. Loader and I tender him for cross-examination.
CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Cross-examination by the staff?
MR. HADLOCK: We have no questions.
CHAIRMAN JENSCH: The State of Florida?
MR.TURNBULL: No gquesticns.
CHAIRMAN JENSCH: The City of Gainesville?
KR. FAIRMAN: Yes, the City of Gainesville nas
a couple of guestions.
CROSS~EXAMINATION
BY MR. FAIRMAN:

Q Mr. Loader, you testified to the prudent practices
of financing utility capital plant and that the usual practice
of the art of planning at page 4 is the basis of your decision
or judgment.

My arithmetic shows that this nuclear plant at
the cost of 4126 million estimated represents roughly one-tnxrdz
of the $365 million planned for construction expenditures for
a five-year period of 1968 to 1972.

would you say that this is usual or in accord with
the practices that prevail in Plorida Power?

A This plant costs more than steam plants per kw
and the efficiencies will come through reduced costs of frvel.

Q On page 6, in answer to your question with regard

to financing a permanent shut down of the plant, the assump:ion‘
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was that this was going to be a permanent shutdown-- I would
feel if it is not said here it is implied that it's going to
be an ultimate shutdown at the end of the 40-year license
period.

Has any consideration been given in the event that
this plant would be unable to operate under the criteria
established by the Atomic Energy Commission or any of th2 regu-
latory agencies in the State?

A No, I have not given any consideration to that.

Q No alternatives have been considered with regard
to almost 885 megawatts of power generation that wight not be
available?

A The considerations or the alternatives would have
to be made by our engineering staff.

Q Wh2t would be the financial consequences to the
company? Has that been investigated?

A No, I haven't.

MR. FAIRMAN: I have no more guestions,

Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Any redirect?

MR. DUNN: Not at this time, Mr. Chairman.

MR. FAIRMAN: May I ask as a point of inforration
here -~ Maybe Mr. Turnbull can tell me:

Are there any State agencies under which permits

or licenses must be received by the applicant before he is

- — —
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permitoed TO operace wie piancrs

MR. TURNBULL: Not to my knowledge.

MR. FAIRMAN: Is it common law or statutory
authority dealing with pollution thatis your only regulation?

MR. TURNBULL: Statutory authority dealing with
pollution. We have the additional regulation, of course, of
the Florida Public Service Commission that supervises servica
and rate-making, but the Air and Water Pollution Control is
a 1967 new statute.

MR. DUNN: Mr. Chairman, I think it mignt be
propitious if Counsel for the intervenor would retain or
associate Florida Counsel if he wants to be veirsed in Florida
law on the operation of electric utilities in Florida.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Perhaps this is samething that
he would like to consider. I don't know thatit affects our
proceeding,

Have you finished, Mr. Pairman?

MR. FAIRMAN: Yes.

CHAIPMAN JENSCH: Does the State of Flcrica nave
aany questions?

MR. TURNBULL: No guestions. X

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Mr. Loader, let me ask you,
in your statement -- Let me see if I understand -- on page 5,
the third line, in speaking of the capability of Floriaa

Power to finance the proposed construction and I assune
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s authorized to operate it as well, your sentence sSays, “assum~

L

ing the continuation of the level of earnings.”

|
4 ! Is that a condition to rour opinion?
s t MR. LOADER: Not exactly, sir. The earnings re-
8 i tained in the business in the last five years have a compounded
7 growth rate of 8.5 percent. 'he assumption that we went on

were less than that amount. They were about 6.5 percent. 71ne

2 © =

whole utility industry runs about 5 percent, and here in
' Florida we are a growth State SO we grow a little better.
i1 ! We wanted to make them as reasonable as possible
12 1 so we did go less than compound growth rate in the last five
13 ! years.
14 i CHAIKMAL JENSCH: Well, assuming a continuance
3 l or assuming a level of earnings as you have stated of 6.5
|
19 i percent, that would be adequate for the financing requirenento
!
V7 ? of this project as well as your other financing?
.
o | MR. LOADER: Yes. :
¥
9 | CHAIRMAM JENSCH: .our ratio, your pond-stc 2K
M 4 Katio is aluostc 54 46 percent. v, that a~pravi-ately :n'ref'?‘
b 3 E MR. LOADER: It is 50 percent 1in first rortg.je
2 ” bonds, and it's 4.5 percent in convertible Jdeventur:s.
¥ CHAIRMAN JENSCH: So it's 54 cebt stracture and
29 j 46 percent ctock?
<3 '13 #R. LOADER: Yes.
|
|
I
'
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t ] tivs, if I recall the ratio of two-thirds - one-third; is that

# | abcit the average utility ratio, debt two-thirds?

. MR. LOADER: Not the electric utility industry.
* 1 < may be in the telephone industry but I'm not familiar with
® ; cthat.
7 2 CHAIL“AN JENSCH: Or the gas industry, perhaps. 1
’ ; Hava you eaiezed into any of your contracts for
’ F the construction you seek to have authorized here?
L é MR. LOADER: Yes, sir, we have.
3] ! CHAIRMAN JENSCH: And the amount of the debt
}

12 | contemplated by that is within th determination of ade-
|

1 J quacy of financial capability as you consider it; is thet
f

14 | correcc?

s MR. LOADER: Yes, sir. That is in the total coa-

. jtruction progyram.
o8 4 CHALRMAN J&aNSCil: This 45 percent iaterral genera-

19 tion of funds, does that assume a continuance of the present |

18 laws oi depreciation?

31 j MR. LOADER:. It is book depreciation, Sir.

21 ‘ CHALRA4AN JENSCH: Book entirely, and not tax ==
2 ! MR. LOADER: That's rignt.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Has your rate of depreciztion

24 | been fixed by regulatory authorities having jurasdiction in

¢8 . the matter?

P —— -
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CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Has there been a determination
mada?

MR. LOADER: I really don't know.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Have you considered your finan-
cial plans with financial consultarts to have an independent
review of your proposed financing?

MR. LOADER: No, sir.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Do yocu have outside financial
consultants who work with you on large financing undertakings?

MR. LOADEf: We don't hire outside consultants
but we consult with outs.de people on Wall Street.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Yes. And have you done that
for this project or for the next five-year program as you have
st it forth here?

MR. LOADER: Yes. We do not have a definite five-
yea~ program and therefore I cannot tell you-- I can't tell
yOou our program as we know it.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Well, all I was interestea in:

Do your outside consultonts agree with your con-
clusions as to the capability to carry out this program? 1Is
that correct?

MR. LOADER: Yes, sir, they are aware of our plans,

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: I have no further guestions.

Any more questions of this witness?
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I nNOot, thanx you, Mr. LOaGer. IUU aiv SALCUDCU.
(Witness excused.)

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Will you call your next witness,
please?

MR. DUNN: Mr. Chairman, at this time we call
Mr. J. T. Rodgers and Mr. Evertz will conduct the direct.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Mr. Rodgers, will you coxe
forward, please, and raise your right hand and be sworn.

wWhereupon,

J. T. RODGERS
was called as a witne== aué, having been first duly sworn,
was exaained and testified as follows:
CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Did you prepare the evidence of
Mr. Rodgers in advance of the hearing?
MR. DUNN: Yes, sir, we will have a copy for you.
Proceed, Mr. Evertcz.
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. EVERTZ:
Q would you please state your nane, address, and
position with the Florida Power Corporation?
A My name if Joel T. Todgers. My address i« 4637
Bay Shore Boulevard, N. E., St. Petersburg, Florida. I am
employed by Florida Power Corporation as Director of its

Power Engineering and Construction Lepartmrent.

In a2ddition, I have been desiynatad by its board
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Q Will you please describe your educational back-
ground and experience?

A puring Worlé war II I was commissioned in the U. S.
Navy as an Ensign and designated as a Naval aviator. In 1946
I entered the University of Florida, graauating in 1945 with
the Degree of Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering. In July of
1949 I joined the Ploiida Power Corporation in its Production

Department as Plant Operator.

In 1951 I transferred to the Mechanical Engineer-
ing Department as Assistant Mechanical Engineer responsible
for power plant mechanical design. In 1956, I became Assistant
Chief Mechanical Engineer, and in 1964, Chief Mechanical
Engireer with the responsibility for all power generation
enaineering and construction.

During this period my experience includes parti-
cipation in or full responsibility for engineering and con-
struction of fifteen steam electric generating units, four
diesel units, and four gas turbine peaking units.

In 1967 I was designated Nuclear Project Manager
with full responsibility for Florida Power's nuclear power
activities. In April, 1968, the name of the Mechanical
Engineering Departoent was ‘changed to Power Bngineer1n§ and

Construction Department to more functionally describe the

activities and responsibilities of this department, and I
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struction.

I have attended the NUS Fuel Management Course,
the NWuclear Engineering Indoctrination Course Fy Babcock and
Wilcox Company, as well as numerous other special courses,
seminars and conferences on nuclear power since becoming
responsible for our compéeny’s cpntinuinq study, evaluation and
entrance into the nuclear power generation field.

I hold memberships in the American Society for
Mechanical Engineers, the American Nuclear Society, the Atomic
Industrial Porum, Air Pollution Control Association, Soutn-
eastern Electric Exchange, Clean Air and wWater Task Force,
the University of Florida Department of Nuclear Engineering.
Sciences Visiting Coomittee and I am a Registered Professional

Engineer in the State of Florida.

s
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Power Corporation's Department of Power Engineering and
Construction and its Nuclear Project Manager and specifically,
how do they relate to the Crystal River Plant Unit No. 37

A First, I would again point out that the Power
Engineering and Comstruction Department is the same group of
persons referred to as the Mechnical Engineering Department in
the Application for Licenses including the accompanying
Preliminary Safety Analysis Report and also in the Staff
Safety Evaluation on Page 48, Section 8.1. My duties include
direction of our ¢ pany's generating plant design engineering
and construction management necessary to assure timely
installation of all new generating facilities regardless of
type, size or fuel. As Nuclear Project Manager, I have
broader responsibilities than just the engineering and
construction of the nuclear generating unit. I am also
responsible for its licensing, public information, fuel
scquisition and management, training of both engineers an-
operators, and includes testing and initial start-up of the
unit.

Q Will you describe in general terms the evolution,
design, and characteristics of the Crystal River Nuclear Plant
Unit No. 37

A The Crystal River Plant Unit No. 3 1s a pressurized

water reactor. The Nuclear Steam Supply System being supplied

»
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) t concept to others now in operation or under construction under
' s AEC Licenses.
) P The evolution of B§W's reactor system proceeded on a

3 schedule allowing in 1955 for them to contract for Indian Point
¢ | No. 1 which went into service in 1963. In 1957, they entered

5 into contract for the entire Propulsion Plant for the NS

¢ || Savannah which was placed into service in 1962. Duke Power

9 Company's Oconee Units 1, 2 and 3 were closely followe< by

v || Metropolitan-Edison's Three Mile Island No. 1 and Crystal River

——

- Plant No. 3. This is basically the evolution of the hcretofore

licensed reactors by B&W similar to Crystal River.

|
'8 ? The reactor will operate initially at a nominal core power
¢ e ! level of 24:2 thermal megawatts. All physics and core
- { thermal hydraulics information submittéﬁ in support of our
1 i Application is based on a core design for operation at that
- ! level. It is expected, however, that the nuclear steam
= ; supply system will be capable of an ultimate output of 2560
- é Megawatts thermal -- including 16 MWt contribution from the
= i reactor primary coolant pumps. The facility systems,
- * engineered safeguards and containment are designed consistent
. with safe operation at this ultimate power level. In addition,
; | accident analyses presented have been made on the basis of
o i the ultimate power level.
‘ - ; The reactor will be fueled with slightly enriched uranium
i
|
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reactivity will be provided by a combination of neutron absorbe
and movable control rods. The neutrcn absorber, boric acid,

is dissolved in the reactor coolant for the purpose of con-
trolling the long-term reactivity changes of the core and
provide cold shutdown. Silver-Indium-Cadnium control rods
clad in stainless steel are employed to control short-term
changes in reactivity levels and to provide fast shutdown
capability.

Incore instrumentation, consisting of self-powered
heutron detectors, will be located at pre-selected locations
within the core. This instrumentation will monitor core per-
formance. The fuel core will be supported within a heavy-
walled steel reactor vessel, through which reactor coolant vate
will be pumped to remove the heat generated within the corw.
This thermal energy will be transferred to two once-throurh
Steam generators. The steam produced will be used to dri.ve
a4 steam turbine-generator, the capability of which initially
will be about 855 gross megawatts of electricity, Ultimately,
it is expected that the unit will have a gross electrical
capability of about 885 megawatts.

There are numerous systenms, comronents and features
incorporated into theplant for the protection of the
health and safety of the public. The first line of protection

against the release of fission products from the reactor
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for retaining fission products within their own physical
structure. The fuel pellets are inserted in zirconium metal
tubes which are designed and selected to withstand without
feilure much higher temperatures and pressures than thnse to
which they will be subjected, thus preventing the escape of
fission products. In the esent of fuel tube failure for
whatever cause with a release of any contained fission
products, these fission products would remain within the
liquid reactor cooiant system contained in the primary
coolant piping loops all of which are within the reactor
building containment structure.

F.nally, the reactor building containment structure
encloses and contains the entire reactor coolant system to
limit the release of radioactive fluids and vapors to the
environment in the unlikely event of an accident, In the
Crystal River Plant Unit No. 3 the reactor cooclant systenm
will be housed in a prestressed, post-tensioned concrete
reactor ¢ 'utainment building inthe shape of a cylinder. The

inside diameter of the building is 130 feet and the inside

height will be 187 feet. The reactor containment building will
rest on an integral concrete slab approximately 10 feet th.-zk.

The building will be lined internally with 3/8 inch welded steel

plate to provide vapor tightness. The reactor building

containment structure is designed to limit radioactivity
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B 10 CFR 100 guidelines published by the Atomic Energy Commission
3 in the Federal Register.

4 Q Will you please describe in general to;-s the site of
.g the Crystal River Plant and its characteristics?
. E A The Crystal River Plant site is located on the Gulf of
7 l Mexico, approximately 7-1/2 miles NW of the town of Crystal Riv&r
o 3 and some 70 miles north of Tampa, Florida, in the remote and
™ ; sparsely populated western portion of Citrus County. FKlorida
9 h Power Corporation wholly owns and controls the 4738 acre site
:.i with the plant itself at the center of an evclusion area having
2 : a radins of 4400 fect.
v H There are no known residents within a 3-1/2 amile

Q e i radius and the low population zone has been established as

5 miles. Surface drainage and sub-surface water flow through

te i the site area is toward the Gulf of Mexico only, and there are
) | no potable water supplies which could be affected by the
o J plant at this location. §
' h The plant structure wili be founded on underlying

ii limerock which is geologically competent to support the loads
% % to be imposed upon it. :
~ L The site is located in a relati’ely aseismic zone ;

@

with structures designed conservatively to a horizontel

B

L e St

acceleration of 0.05 gravity.

The nuclear generating unit will be protected against
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probable hurricane.

Concerning meteorology in general, although the area

of the site has a relatively high lrequency of stable atmospheric

conditicns the diffusion of waste gases in the atmosphere is
good, Wind direction is usually highly variable and wind spood#
z-® seldom extremely low. A site meteorology program was
initiated last year and 9 months accumulated data indicates tho%
evaluations presented in the Safety Analysis Rep.ic are
extremely conservative.

The location of the plant on the Gulf of Mexico
provides direct access through existing intake and discharge
canals for cooling water supply and discharge to the nuciear
plant. This remote plant site is characterized by very
favorable conditions of hydrology, geoloery, seismol gy and
meteorology.

Q Will you describe the basic differences between
nuclear power plants &and conventional fossil-fire plants?

A Nuclear power plants are quite similar to the
fossil-fire steam plants Florida Power Corporation is now
operating. The fundamental difference is in the energy source
used to make he steam to drive the turbines. Ir this nuclear
plant the 2nergy source is enriched uranium dicxide pellets
contained in metal tubes, located within the nuclear

reactor vessel. In Florida Power's conventional plants, coal,
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| units at Crystal River will burn pulverized cosl. Both types

, Q Will you please describe the experience of Florida
}Powor Corporation in the design and constructicn of fossil-

!firod Steam plaats and hydroelectric plants?

A Florida Power Corporatinrn has always actively managed
ithe design and construction of its - r plants regardless

;-f size, type, or fuel to be usad. The “sponsible engineering
;KOII, now called the Power Engingering anc Conctruction Depart-
nent, has performed site studies, unit eva.iations, equipment

procuiement, and testing for stari-up of its plants. Since

-4y this ;roup bas performed this management function

#s |pnd has been responsible for the design and construction of

8 steam-electric generating units ranging in size from 10 M¥

This same team has also been responsible for the re-

lirement of two hydroelectric plants and major repairs on the

ackson Bluff Hydro Plant. Of the total system generating

ipability of 2,882,000 “W, including Crysial River Unit -

rorida Power will have @aanaged both engineering and construc-

ﬁon activities for all but 60,000 XW, which were installed




partments degree of participation.

Included in the above 2,882,000 KW of generating

¢ s capability is the 510,000 K+ Crystal River Unit 2 presently

8 under construction and schedules for start-up in December 1965,
e and four 30 MW gas-turbine, engine-driven units under con-

7 | struction for operation this year.

e i, Q What expsrience have Flor‘da Power's officers and

o employees had with nuclear technology?

10 A Beginning in 1956, Florida Power Corporation parti-

i cipatad in the Florida Nuclear Power Group and subsequently

2 in the Florida West Coast Nuclear Group in the study and

w conceptual design of a natural uraniuvm, heavy water reactor

= = e~ -

13 preject in a combined effort with the East Certral Nuclear

i3 Group. This included the assignment of Company personnel to

3 the General Nuclear Enginesring Corporation as part or our
11' participation in that project.
i ! Mr. D. J. Rowland, a present nmember of our nuclear tern,
\o;t was one of the Company's enployees assigned to work :n the
g | project for General Nuciear. We empioyed some threa and a
i
LI half years ago two former Gensral Nuclear Cngineering engineers
2 ﬁ at the time of that Company's acquisition by Combustion
|
2ai Engineering. These two, Messrs. Hobbs and 0'3:ien, have since
|
24 | received an additional degree of Bachelor of Nuclear Enginser-
l
75 || ing with high honors fron the University of Florida. In
|
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Bachelor of Nuclear Engineering with honors.
We have been a member of the Savannah River Study
Group and are currently financially contributing to plutonium

fuel research through the EEI-APDA Program. Mr. W. J. Clapp,

—>——

Chairman of the Board of Directors of Florida Power Corporati
is a former Chairman of the Edison Llectric Institute
Cormittee on Atomic Power, in addition to serving on the EEI
Beoard of Directors and its Advisory Committee.

Through these years, Florida Power officers and

employees have attended meny seminars, conferences and special

£ourses directed toward reactor technology. Since the ‘
purchase of the Crystal River Plant Unit 3 Nuclear Steam Sup; 1y
System, these officers have participated in an indoctrirst.an
course sponsored by the E&Ww Company and directed spvecifically
toward PWR concepts and theory.
On the staff of Florida Power's Power Engincering

and Construction Department we now have one engineer holding a
rasters' degree in Nuclear Engineering and in Jun- of 1968
the three members of this Cepartment mentioned )efore were
graduated from the University of Florida with the Bachelor
of Nuclear Engineering cegree, adding to tho:e degrees they
previocusly held.

Q You have stated that the rescto~ for the Crystal

River Plant will be supplied oy The Babcock & Wilcox Company.
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respectively, of Florida Power Corporation and The Babock
§ Wilcox Company.

A Florida Power Corporation will be respeonsible for

the design, purchasing, construction, testing and operation

of the Crystal River Plant, Unit 23, a practice successfully
? j followed for the Company's major generating facilities now
L) in service or planned. The Company's Power Engineering and

8 f Construction Department has the responsibility for all

¥ || design engineering concerned with this unit through its

i ﬁ Hanager, Power Engineering and for site consztruction

" ? activities concerned with this urit through its Manager,

T ? Power Construction. Both of these Managers report directly

14 ? to the HNuclear Project Manager.

B | Florida Power has contracted with The Babcock §

19 i Wilcox Company to design, manufacture, deliver and erect a

¥ | complete nuclear stean supply system, associated engineered {
T safeguards systems, end fabricate its fuel elenments. In '
0 : additicn, Babcoeck § wWilcox will supply competent technical and
2 ﬂ professional supervisibn for initial fuel loading, for

i : testing, and for initial start-up of the complete nuclear

22 | Steam supply systen, with coordination, echeduling and

23 g administrative control by Florida Power Corporation personnel.
24 : In the manufacture of the nuclear steam supply

53 systems, BE&EW hava developed quality sontrol rograms and




of operators, and its Departwentof Coastal and Oceanography

Savannah, Indian Point No. 1, Oconee units and Three Mile

Island Unit 1. They are responsible for this quality control

effort by contract to Florida Power Corporation who will pro-

vide for a separate audit of all such procedures and programs

4, involved to assure performance in accordance with specified

’ z codes, standards or plant design criteria. i}
0 ; Q Has Florida Power employed independent ccnsultants
¢ # to render advice and assistance during the design phases? If I~
0 ; so, please identify them and describe their assignments. ;f
' i A Several independent consultants have been engaged
.. to assist in the planning and design phases of the Crystal : . P
" ﬁ River Plant, Unit 3. Gilbert Associates, Inc., has been
18 ' rpetained to render general consulting engineerirg servicas ot
'8 throughout design and constructicn of the Project. Incluced é
" in the scope of design is the prestressed concrete reactor é&‘
- u containment building. ;§, 
i ' Additional consultants retained either by Florida
‘0 } Power Corporation directly or through Gilbert Associates to
= | assist in the design of this station include NUS Corporation
- ; inthe meteorology and environmental aspects, Southern
™ ! Nuclear Engineering with Dr. C. Rogers McCullough as Technical
- ; Advisor, the University of Flerida for perfurmance of
= | demography and population studies, traininz and education
"% |
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the foundation area, Weston Geophysical Engineers performed
geological tests and Woodward, Clyde, Sherard and Associates
in the aresa of soils mechanics under Gilbert Associates'
direction. S. M. Stoller and Associates have provided
evaluation data in the fuel acquisition and fuel economics.
There will arise from time to time a need for other

independent consultants to assist the Project Management in onw
Quality Assurance Program. Throughout the project, Horida
Power Corporation will retain full responsibility -- using
its own Nuclear Project team emplcyees -- for the complete
safety and adequacy of the station design, construction and the
education of the plant personnel.

Q Mr. Rodgers, under present regulations, an
Applicant for a construction permit and operating license is
required to provide protection against radicactive hazards to
the public. Will you summarize what measures will be employed
to fulfill this requirement and what engineered safeguarcs
are provided in the design of the plant to assure its
safety to the pubdlic?

A The Crystal River Plant, Unit 3 is being designed
to rigid codes and standards to assure reliable safe operation
without adverse effect from any release on the environment.
It is a prime requirement that this plant operate continuously

to supply reliable electrical power to the Company's

customers in Florida. We are making every effort to assure
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struction and the operation of the facility meet the highest
standards for reliability and safety.

In the design, protection of the public is assured
by the following engineered safeguards systems:

1. Redundant systems are provided which inject
sufficient borated water directly into the reactor vessel to
assure adequate cooling of the core and thus limiting any
damage to thq reactor fuel.

2. Two separate and redundant reactor building
emergency cooling systems designed to cool gases and condense
steam that might be introduced into the building in the
event of arn accident. These systems will limit the building
pressure to less than its design pressure and will return the
pressure to normal.

3. The reactor building containment structure .
is designed to safely contain the maximum pressure buildup
resulting from complete rupture of the largest reactor
coolant pipe.

Each of these safeguard systems include redundant
components to assure their functioning as intended. These
engineered safety systems will effectively protect the public
from any credible accident in the Crystal River Plant, Unit 3.

Q The Application in this case covers one nuclear

generating unit. Will you describe to what extent, if any, it

%
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at Crystal River?

A The design, construction, and operation of the three
units of Crystal River Plant will be fully coordinated to
achieve maximum safety and reliability. 7The nuclear unit is
physically independent to the extent that its operation will
not be adversely affected by the fossil units under either
normal or emergency conditions. The fossil units located at
this site will supply external sources of power to the nucl:a%
unit to add redundancy to the emergency power supply for the
nuclear unit under normal or emergency conditions. The nuzleaf

unit will have its owr staff of personnel and facilities so th3t

AR N AT W0 A )

it will not be dependent »n tha fossil unit.

Q Inits letter of May 15, 1968, to the Atomic Energy

Commission, the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards

F:
A
X
5
&

recommended several matters for additicnal study, and con-
cluded that these matters could be resolved by Florida Power asd
the REpulatory Staff during construction. Have any of the
matters so cited already bee- resolved with the Regulatory
Staff?

£. Yes, we have resolved the specific concern exrressed
over the need for another source of off-site power supply
to the engineered safeguards busses for the nuclear unit.
This 4160 voi. supply will be accomplished by installing a

feed irom the Unit 1 and 2 startup transformer direct to the
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‘ L accomplished and use this redundant source of off-site power.

2 Reference to the ACRS letters for the Oconee units :
' < and the Three Mile Island Unit was a general and continuing !
& ’ concern by the Advisory Committee to assure that Florida
s l Power Corporation, its engineers and its suppliers remain
7 'l vigilant in the design and construction of Crystal River
” l Unit 3. We have addressed ourselves to these specific concerny
& in our PSAR, Volume 4, Supplement 2, Informal Question S.
) Q Have you communicated to the appropriate auchorities
) of the State of Florida and Citrus County your intertion to
ie construct and opercte the Crystal River Plant, Unit 3? :
A Yes.
' 1& We served copies of all materials filea with the 4.
1" Atomic Energy Commission on the Chairman of the Citrus County
s Ecard of County Commissioners, as required by the regulations. ;
17 In addition, we have personally delivered or railed one or morT ik
'8 copies of our Application and Preliminary Safety Analysis l‘r
9 ‘ Report to the Governor ot the State of HDorida, the Attorney ;r‘
o0 ; General of the State of Florida, the Floride Public Service é‘*
21 !{ Commission, the Chief Health Officer of the State Board of l »“
g2 ' Fealth, the Florida Development Commission, and to the Directop “?5_
! 2 of the State Board of Conservation. ¥
24 i We have mace available copies of our Application
g 23 " and PSAR in Division and District Offices surrounding Crystal '
!
|
i
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St. Petersburg. We have perscnally met with the local
Chambers of Commerce, civic organizations, and placed
perindic news releases in local newspapers so that the public
wight be made aware from time to time of the progress of our
licensing activities.

Q Mr. Rodgers, bearing in mind that the ultimate
responsibility for the Crystal River Plant Unit 3 rests with
Florida Pcwer Corporation, have you satisfied yocurself, as an
officer of the Company and as Nuclear Project Manager, that
the Crystal River Plant Unit 3 can be constructed with.ut
undue risk to the health and safety of the public, and thes
its construction would not be inimical to the common d-‘ense

ad security of the United States?

A Yes, I have.
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into evidence its Summary Description of Application. This
document wi’l be sponsored by Mr. J. T. Rodgers, the appli-
cant's chief technical witness.

BY MR. EVERTZ:

Q Mr. Rodgers, I show you 2 docvaent entitled
“Summary Description of Application,"” consisting of 31 pages
of text with Appendices.

The first Appendix, Appendix A, is a list oi refer-
ences to the Preliminary Safety Aralysis Report; the szcond,
Appendix B, being a group of figures; the third, Appendix C,
consisting of several statements setting forth the educational
and professional quelifications of a panel of technical
witnesses listed on pa_e 2 of the document.

1 ask you if this docuament was reviewed anc dis-
cussed with the applicant's staff and with applicant’s €Oi-
sultants and thereupon prepared by you and under yotr direction
snd [ apervision?

A Yes, it was, with the exception of Appendix C.

Q Are the stztements contained in this document en-
titled “"Summary Description of Appiicaiion, excluding Appendix
C, true to the best of your knowladge and belief?

A Yes.

Q 1 now ask you whether or not you vill here and now

give from the wiitness <tand the same statemants as alie
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excluding Appendix C, and which you have just testified that
you prepared or which was prepared under your direction and
supervision?

A Yes.

MR. EVERTZ: Mr. Chairman, the applicant's Summary
Description of Applicatin=, with the exclusion of Appendix
C, has been identified and sponsored by this witness. At this
time, the applicant requests the document entitled "Summary
Description of Application," except for Appendix C which will
be sponsored by the panel of expert witnesses, be marked for
identification as Applicant's Exhibit B, and ask that It be
incorporated into the record of the proceedinys as if read,
pursuant to the provisions of Rule * ".., and Subsection E
of Section 2 of Appendix A to Part 2 of the Commission's rules
and regulations.

I request that this document be permitted to con-
stitute the direct testimony of this witness in addition =3
that previously given by him, and that it now bte received into
evidence.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Mr. Evertz, would it serve ycur
purpose equally we’l if this were marked as an exhibit and
not have it incorporated within the.transcript. but trea* d as
an exhibit, as an appendix to his oral testimory that he has

given?




of the Commissi.n that this document is permitted {o constitute

the direct testimony of the witness.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: It will be so understood. It is
a question as to form that I have in mind.

I understood from your statement that you wanted it
incorporated in the transcript as if read, which is quite a
lengthy process. If you want to handle it as an exhibit, it
would still constitute the evidence of the witness.

#4R. EVERTZ: That is correct, sir. We do not propose
to read it verbatim.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Very well.

I wonder if identification by numbers would be equal-
ly satisfactory. I think we have always used Joint Exhibit A
for the Joint Exhibit of the applicant and the staff, and
then scmetimes used numerical.

Would it be satisfactory to your arrangement to use
Applicant's Exhibit No. 17

MR. EVERTZ: We would have no objection to that.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: The cocument to which applicant's
Counsel has referred will be marked for identificatior as
Applicant's Exhibit No. 1.

(The document was marked
Applicant's Exnibit No. 1

for identification.)
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8 ) q Staff?
2 ¢! MR. HADLOCK: No objection.
$ %’ CHAIRMAN JENSCH: State of Florida?
s E M. TURNBULL: No objection.
' !' CHAIRMAN JENSCH: City of Gainesville?
- i‘ MR. FAIRMAN: No objection.
9 | CHATRMAN JENSCH: Applicant's Exhibit No. 1 is
10 ! received in evidence, excluding Appendix C to which applicant's'
i ! Councal referred as heins excluded in the offer.
.2 % MR. EVERTZ: Mr. Chairman, perhaps at this time it
" ! would be appropriate to make one correction in Applicant's
@ ia % Summary Description of Application. ‘
18 CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Proceed.
- ' MR. EVERTZ: On page 2, line 9, Mr. Roland's title ;
. l is now Senior Power Engineer. And also in App.endix C-1, Jline g
- ' 3 and lire 9, Mr. Roland's title raould also be changed from ‘
@ | Mezhanical Engineer to Senior Puwer Engineer.
o * CHAIRMAN JENSCH: It will be so understood. The '
- l corrections are made in Applicant's Exhibit No. 1. And if i
- ‘ you have delivered copies to the Reporter, will you kindly
0 w mahe those corrections for the record.
o MR. DUNN: Yes, sir. ‘
=1 CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Thank you. |
| i
| |
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marked for identification,
was received in evidence.)

(The Summary Description of Application follows:)
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(Document handed to the Board.)

Ca e —— W .

CHAIRMAN JENSCE: Thank you.

Staff Counsel has handed me two copies.

¥Will you proceed, Mr. Long? What was the page to
which you referred?

MR. LONG: Page 6.

. o

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Thank you.

MR. LONG: The third line from the bottom of the
page, the last word should read “survey" rather than "service”
It should read "The U. S. Geological Survey."

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Will Steff Counsel undertake to

e mm—— W L"~01--‘ v

make the correction in the official documents? .

MR. HADLOCK: Yes, sir.

Mr. Long, Mr. Ross, Mr. Howe, and
Mr. Burley, I ask you whether ycu adopt this document as your
testimony and the testimony of the regulatory staff in this
proceeding?

(Chorus of "Yes'.)

MR. HADLOCK: Mr. Chairman, I ncw move th~t this
documert be incerporated in the rec>rd at this point as if
read, as the testimony of the #FC regulatory staff.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Wha is your preference a: to
having it marked as an exhibit or included within the trans-
eript? I think the practice can vary either way. We can ask

the applicant if he would like to have his Summary Descriptioz
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as Exhibit No. 1, and I think the staff practice has been to

. put this one in the transcript. 1f there is no objection
’ we will proceed according to the latter program if that is
" « greeable.
’ 3 MR.HADLOCK: We have furnished copies to the Reporte=
¢ ; for that purpose, Mr. Chairman. .
L CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Any objection by the applicant?
* ] MR. DUNN: No, there is no objectiom, Mr. Chairman.
r CHAIRMAN JENSCH: The State of Florida?
» MR. TURNBULL: No objection.
" CHAIRMAN JENSCH: The City of Gainesville?
2 MR. FAIRMAN: No objection.
9 CHAIRMAN JENSCH: The request is granted and the
4 Safety Evaluation to which Staff Counsel referred may be
e incorporated into the testimony =s if read as the testimony
1 | of the witnesses as identified.
i7 h (The Safety Evaluation follows:)
o |
»
'
20

e




MR. HADLOCK: Mr. Chairman, we also have distributed

to the Board and the other parties in this proceeding the

0o
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document entitled “"Testimony of Charles A. Lovejoy, Office

of the Cowptroller, AEC."

I made at the pre-hearing conference, namely, to incorporate

I have discussed with the parties the proposal which

this document in the record as the testimony of Mr. Lovejoy

W ——

e e S e o o

without the necessity of bringing Mr. Lovejoy to Crystal River |

to sponsor his testimony.

willing to stipulate to that procedure,

the pre-hearing conference at which you indicated if I did

Each of the parties has indicated that they are

In accordance with the indication of the Board &t

not hear from you that you would not require Mr. lLovejov to

be here, we have not brought him, and I woulc
this testimony now as the testimony of Mr. (harles Lovejoy

and ask that ifr be incorporated in the record at this point as |

if read.

therefore offer

. . —— —

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: The Board adheres to the position
given at the pre-hearing conference and the parties having
agreed to waive the presentation or presence of Charles
Lovejoy, the request of Staff Counsel is granted and the
prepared statement as the testimony of Charles Lovejcy, Office
of the Comptroller of trc Atouic Energy Commission, may be

incorporated into the record as if read at this point.

Qo

{The testimony of Mr., Lovejoy follows:)
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i MR. HADLOCK: We have no further direct testimony,
* ‘ ’ Mr. Chairman.
: . % CHAIRMAN JENSCH: What is the wish of the parties
' é ! in reference to presentation of evidence by the State of ;

Florida, or the City of Gainesville before proceeding with

cross-examination?

|

MR. TURNBULL: I have nothing further to present,

sir. :
CHAIRMAN JENSCdA: The City of Gainesville? '
MR. FAIRMAN: The City of Gainesville has no direct
testimony.
CHAIRMAN JENSCH: All persons are therefore avail- ,
‘ ' ‘ able for cross-examinatioa. '
ia ‘ Do you have enough copies of your document, Mr. Dunn.?..
3 3 so it can be incorporated into the transcript? '
3 - ' MR. DUNN: Yes, sir, twenty copies have been fur- :
$7 ; nished to the Reporter and we request that it be treated the l
r " ' same way as the staff's. ;
% " CHATRMAN JENSCH: The request is granted. It will '
e be marked Applicant's Exhibit No. 1 and included in the trans-
4 El cript as the testimony of the applicant's witnesses. i
& - ' Are all the witnesses available for cross-exanin:.tio:‘:
‘ - 2 If so, does the staff desire to cross-examine applicant’s
22 witnesses?
- 1 YR . HADLOCK: Mr. Chairnan, we have no questions of

IR s Sl iR Ul it S & e S e 4 s
frs PERIRR S R SRR S RN TSR
A



P,

i9

1

14

18

17

1]

g = ——

e ——

applicant's witnesses.

I might state for the record that the staff has
asked Mr. rodgers and these other witnesses many questions
over the past eleven months in the course of our review, and
we have pretty well exhausted any questions we had, and have
concluded thatthe facility can be constructed and operated
without undue risk to the public health and safety. And
accordingly, we have no questions of the panel.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: The record shows, as I recall it,
in Joint Exhibit A, the particular questions that the Staff
propounded to the Applicant and the answers from the applicant;
is that correct?

MR. HADLOCK: Yes, sir.

Many of the questions which the staff propounded
resulted in amendments to the application. Mr. Ross has
in'.cated some of the changes that were made as a result and
our questions have been all resolved at this point.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: The State of Florida?

MR. TURNBULL: Nothing, sir.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: City of Gainesville?

MR. FAIRMAN: Yes, Mr. Examiner, I would lile to

address a few juestions to Mr. Rodgers.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Proceed.
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CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. FAIRMAN:
Q Mr. Rodgers, on page 3 of your testimony you refer
to engineering and construction management mccessary to assure
timely installation of all the generating facilities.

Can you describe to me what constitutes "timely

installation" or the elements thereof? What considerations are

in your mind?
"3 CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Excuse me, Mr, Fairman., Would

you identify-- Is it the Summary Description to which you

refer?
5 ; MR. FAIRMAN: No, it is in his prepared testimony.
10 » "i CHAIRMAN JENSCH: At page 37
1 f ii MR. FAIRMAN: Page 3, the answer in the middle of
d the page, and I am referring specifically to lines 13 and 14.
e g CHAIRMAN JENSCH: I have it. Thank you.
:, 7 ? Would ycu proceed?
’i1 o T MR. RODGERS: I believe you asked specifically what
1o i) “"timely installaticn'" meant. Is this true? You asked what
';i 3 j specifically "timely installation" meant?
4 2 f BY MR. FAIRMAN:
?» 2 ? Q Yes, dealing with the management decision: as to
L # installation of units, you discussed timeliness here, and I
tlg% am just inquiring as to what are the elements that constitute
- ? the judgments that go into timeliress.
R RSN b e Pt e LR
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MR. ROGERS: The timeliness of the unit itself is
dictated by system load studies, projections if you will,
forecasts, of our system load growth as conducted by another
department of our company. These imply needed additional
generating units or generating installations if you will with
respect to size as well as timeliness.

This i1s given to us in this department as a date
on which they expect to have a unit in operation for the provi-
sion of establishing this sort of need or satisfying this
load need.

Q Do I understand from not your reply but from the
general character of your prepared testimony that you are
responsible for the operation of this nuclear plant and its
installation; is that correct?

MR. RODGERS: I anm responsible for its installatior 2
preliminary operation as iuclear Project lManager. I would £s»3
some responsibility for its operation from a nuclear standpc:at
but not as far as systems operation per se is coucerned.

| Q Is it not true that you advised the Commisison on
the 253th of March that the second of the two nuclear uni:s was
not to be considered as part of this application and was with-
drawn?

MR. RCDGERS: This is correct.

Q And at? that time you said that this did not get --

that is, the secend unit -- did not constitute prudent

SETAAC L R e i St gt S
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investment.
1 have here this letter of March 25tk directed
to Peter Morris, signed by you, which is a matter of public

record --
MR. RODGERS: Yes, sir, I am familiar with it.
Q -- and I would like to offer it at least for identi-
fication purposes at this point.
CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Will you identify the letter furthc
MR. FAIRMAN: It is dated March 25th, addressed to
Peter A. !forris, Director, Division of Reactor Licensing,
and signed by Mr. J. P. Rodgers, Nuclear Project Engineer,
Florida Power Corporation.
MR. HADLOCK: Mr. Chairman, that letter is a p2rt of
Joint Exhibit A.
CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Will that suffice for your purpose
MR. FAIRMAN: Yes, sir.
CHAIRMAN JENSCH: You withdraw your reguest?
MR. FAIRMAN: Yes, sir, I withdraw it.
CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Very well.
BY MR. FAIRMAN:
Q In this letter you refer to "prudent investuent.”
I gather from this that the withdrawal of the second unit
was in your judgoment irprudent -- that is, the sececad unit,

if it had been cortinuz2 ~< ¢ part of this project, would have

been imprudent?
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l MR. DUNN: Mr. Chairman, I object to this question.

’ The witness has already informed this intervenor that the

. ! matter of planning for the ldan require=iats ulboyond his
Q " : scope of responsibility.

’ | MR. FAIRMAN: Mr. Examiner, he apparently is invested

y E with authority to make these conclusions and express thel‘to

7 | the Commission, and I am simply trying to investigate this

v “prudent investment" that Mr. Rodgers talks about, and so

d : does Mr. Loader.

" b I think that this exhibit may be a basis for me to

" discuss it.

" CHAIRMAN JENSCH: May I see a copy of this lettgr?
9 ”» You are directing your inquiry directly to the letter; is that

- , correct?

- 3 MR. FAIRMAN: Yes.

:, (Document handed to the Board.)

| CHAIRMAN JENSCH: I will return this copy of the

w | letter.

" i MR. FAIRMAN: You may have it.

" k CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Does any party desirz to exzmine

by : this? This purports to be a copy of a letter from Florida
Q ~ i, Power Corporation, ST. Petersburg, Florida, to Dr. Peter A.

2 ; Morris dated March 25th, 1968, and signed by J. T. Rodgers.

4 ﬁ If any party desires to review this before we give considera-

a 33 tion to it, they may so do.

|




Does the applicant desire to see it?
MR. DUNN: We're familiar with it.

MR. HADLOCK: We have a copy, sir.

&)

MR. DUNN: Nr. Chairman, I object to the question on

] the grounds that it is irrelevant and immaterial, and the

. h reason for this objection is the fact that the reasons why or
. a the business judgzent exercised by the applicant in choosing

® | ¢0 build a nuclear facility or not to build one as opposed to
. i a conventional generating plant are immaterial and irrelevant.
.

i| Such information has no bearing on any issue over which the
n AEC has jurisdiction in this proceeding, and I cite you the
¥ | puke decision.

o ] ]

MR. FAIRMAN: Mr. Examiner, I was not deliberately

b | making an effort here to discuss the character of the unit.

» ! 1 was simply talking about the fact that originally the appl:i-

» i cation dealt with two units, and the statement was made that |

w i in the light of prudent investment, it was to be withdrewn --

L ‘ the second unit. Unit No. 4 was to be withdrawn from the

7 ‘! application.

2 j My question simply is to find out what urderlies the

L % kind ¢¢ .ecisions that constitute "prudeat investuent' when
@ 22 | we are dealing with an application under 104 (b).

3 MR. DUNN: Mr. Chairman, the applicant has withdrawn

4 that second unit. The area that he wants to get into is with-

- ———— ———————

in the jurisdiction of another Federal agency, namely, the

T —

.
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Federal Power Commission, and I challenge the propriety of
the question on the fact that this does not come within any
issues announced by this Board for this hearing.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: The Board will give consideration
to this requast. We have not had an afternoon recess.

This letter-- Is this correct, that this letter is

a part of the ointly sponsored evidence by both the applicant
b

and the staff;, is that correct?

MR. DUNN: That is correct, sir.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: You have offered this letter and
it is included within the evidence you had included as Joint
Exhibit A; is that correct?

MR, DUNN: That's correct.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Very well, at this point we will
recess to reconvene in this room at 4:10.

(Recess.)
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\ CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Please come to order.

The Board has given consideration to the question
propounded, and the objection is overuled. The witness may
answer the question.

Do you desire to have the question read?

MR. RODGERS: Yes, sir.

(Whereupon the reporter read from the record

¥ as requested.)
' MR. RODGERS: Mr. Chairman, we are referring to
{
0 E line 17 in the same paragraph. I stated that I was responsi-
i ! ble for the licensing of this unit. Along with this
2 § responsibility goes the designated responsibility for meeting
Q 's ; with the Director of Reactor Licensing, Dr. Morris. And
18 ; this letter did suggest this. I communicated with Dr. Morris
18 ! and ccnveyed to him the management decision by Florida
% gl Pcwer Corporation which was approved by our company board
17 i of directors prior to its submittal to Dr. Morris. As to
' % whether the lack of investment is imprudent,or whether i-. is
- E prudent because we didn't invest, I have no knowledg: of
o i this one way or another. I did not participate in tha:
2 E. mat*er.
- f BY MR. TAIRMAN:
° ” ;: Q 1 asked the juesticn of ycu simply because you
23 ; were the authcr of th. letter. Perhaps this question would
- ! be better asked of Mr.loader. I was putting this question to

G 2ayiin g g B boton gt i
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you inasmuch as I assumc. your responsibility covered at
least recommendations as to actions taken.
CHAIR' AN JENSCH: What is the pending question?
MR. FAIRMZ): Perhaps I should rephrase it, Mr. Examiner.
CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Proceed.
BY MR.FAIRMAN:
Q The concern that I have here, or the interest that
I have here is that there is in connecticn with this applica-
tion financial testimony as well as this testmony of--
CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Scme people are having a little
difficulty hearing you. And I wonder if in view of the
number of pecple who are in the room ir you could stand
and maybe hold the micrcphone closer to you, or somehow
place it closer to you. Several people have raised their
arms in the back of the room.
MR. FAIRMAN: I will endeavor to talk louder. It's
a little difficult to talk and read in this position.
CHAIRMAN JENSCH: That's why I thought you might
stand up; that you might be able to do it better.
BY MR. FAIRMAN:
Q The question basically is this: that this applica-
ion is beiny offered to the Ccmmission for their considera-
tion, and among the things that have to be shown are finanal

qualifications od responsible decision-making. #nd this

letter seems to indicate that some of this has gone on,
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particularly with reference to prudent investment. And I
just would like to be enlightened as to what this is.
CHAIRMAN JENSCH: What is the question?
MR. i@ Ti<AN: How Mr. Rodgers, or someone in the
company capable of answering this,can define for me “prudent

investment within the terms of a 104(b) application.

@ o -
e e A R R

7 MR. DUNN: Mr. Chairman, we are not familiar with
o | any requirement of Section 104(b) to prove that anything is
9 a prudent investment. That is purely Florida statutory
° law.
1 MR. FAIRMAN: I will continue, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIRMAN JENSCH: The question is withdrawn?
c " | MR. FAIRMAN: Yes, I will withdraw the questica.
14 i CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Proceed, please.
) g BY MR. FAIRMAN:
L] i[ Q On page 4 of your test iony, Fr. Rodgers, you !
17 % discuss the evolution of BEW's experience,and refer to the
18 & Duke and the Metropolitan Edison units. Do you know what
9 1 ‘the in-service dates for those units are?
¥
2 } MR. RODGERS: No, sir, I do not.
21 T Q Mr. Themas, do you know?
e % MR. THOMAS: No. I do not know the in-service
i3 “ dates at this time.
24 i Q Do you know what they a:e expected to be? Is it safge
e : to say that, ir any event, they will precede the in-service

Py




1"

12

2]

1"

7

10

s g — - ——

e e e e e

——

wbi
date for Unit No. 3 of Crystal River?

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Which question do you want him
to answer?

MR. FAIRMAN: I really would like to establish
what these in-service lates are relative to the date of
operation of the Crystal River plant. I don't need the exact
dates. I thought that someone over there would be able to
describe the dates within a relative tiae, if these units
in the evolution cf BEW's experience will precede the ocpera-
tion of the Crystal River No. I plant.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Considering all those several
matters, is this for Mr. Thomas? Or, Mr. Thomas, will you
undertake consideration of those questions?

MR. THOMAS: Yes.

1 am essuming this refers to Oconee Units 1, 2, ard
3. as listed in line 6 on page 4; in which case it is
expected, at the present time, that Occonee Unit No. 1 should
reach operation in the year 1871. I understand that Units
2 and 3 are to follow in approximately one-year interva’s.

MR. FAIRMAN: Thank you, sir.

BY MR. FAIRMAN:

Q On page 8 of your testimony, Mr. Rodgers, the answer
in the middle of the page, specifically lines 7 and 8, you

are talking about an engineering team. I understand either

you have been a part of that time, or that team is now under
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your supervision and performs site studies ar.’ unit es jua-
tions. Can you enlighten me as to what constitutes unit
evaluations?

M MR. RODGERS: Yes, sir. As a part of this parti-
cular responsibili®y that we have, this was information
by our planning department. There are a number of alternatives
which obviously we have to face. These are all combined in
what we c~°. here '"unit evaluations."” They are either
cesign criteria, such things as fuel supplies, unit sizes,
specifically unit operating economics expected during the life
of the plant.

Q So a nuclear unit within that scope of responsibij-
ity is treated in much the same mznner as any other addition
to your system?

MR. RODGERS: I would like to answer that without
sounding faceticus: buv  the magnitude of the unit it- !
self in the licensing activity does not allow that it be
treated the same.As we get into evaluation of the numbers--
we are dealing with numbers--we are dealing with criteria cor
evaluation parameters that are identical.

Is this anywhere near what you are referring to?

Q You say the criteria are icentical in terms of
your system operations; is that what you mean?

HR. RODGIRS: Wwell, when we are evaluating one unit

versus another we zvaluate & criteria, namely, size. And




1L
17

15

291
whbé

we would evaluate criteria, namely, heat balance, or heat
rate expected, plant heat rates. These are the same type of
numbers for any kind of a steam plant.

Q And it was this evaluation, then, which led you
to select BEiW's design?

A There was much that preceded this, but there was
an evaluation of competjtive bids that led us to a recom-
mendation for this, yes.

Q By "bids" are you referring only to the dollar
amounts?

MR. RODGERS: 1In tis particular case we tried
to refer everything back to dollars. With respect to Crystal
River Unit No. 3 there were some experience involved here
with the B&W company which we felt would favor the B&W company.
However the dollars that were involved -- they were the
low bidder on a competitive basis.

Q And it was your experience irom other kinds of
unit design that this experience -- this is, of course, the
first nuclear unit on your system; tut I take it from your
answer that you have other BE&W equirment.

#R. RODGERS: Are you asking me that?

Q Yes. You talk about your "experience” with these

MR. RODGERS: The answer is Yes.

Q Cn page 12 of your testimony, lines 19 through 21,
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you state that it is a prime requirement that this plant
operate continuously to supply reliable electrical power
to the company's customers in Florida.

You are satisfied that this plant is going to do
that?

MR. RODGERS: I have every reason o believe that
it will, sir.

Q CHyuld this have been the basis for Mr. Loader's
answer, that-no other alternatives were considered?

MR. RODGERS: I'm sorry, but I don't believes 1
can answer this question.

Q All right.

When you talk about "continuously supply," do you
have in mind some plant capacity factor, some plant factor?
MR. RODGERS: The evaluation that we ran was
based on a number of plant capacity factors, yes, sir,
because the economics of a unit docdiffer in terms of jenerat-
ing costs with plant capazity factors.

Q You say you use different cnes. This was used in
connection with your evaluation of the equipment. W“hy were
different ones used?

MR. RODGERS: Prirarily becavse the system planning
department possibly has some capability that says that they
cannot predict forty years in the future as to exactly how

we are going tc operate this unit, so we have to make some

e e S L T E S U S DR e



1 W m'?: T

14

i3

1%

17

e

19

1

e S PN

- ————- — — - ——

e ——— —— T G

'

i 293

precictions, error predictions, or banded predictions, or
whatever definition that you would choose to call this. But
we just can't predict that accurately. So we use several al-
ternative predicrions ¢f capacity factors. We used several
alternate capacity factors;

Q ¥hat was the range of these figures?

MR. RCDGERS: The top range was running continuously
100 percent of the time with only down-time for refueling.

The minimum range I cdon't recall offhand. It was ridiculously
low. Fom a system stand point you couldn't operate if yuu
stayed down in this area. I'm notsure that I recall exactly
what it is. It was S0 percent, or somewhere in that neighbor-
hood.

Q tow I wouldlike to have you refer, if you would,
to Volune 4%, Supplerent 1, Question 1.2

I am gettinz tecnnically somewhat over my head here.

Supplerert No. 1. Question 1.2, page 1.2-1.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Mr. Fairman, would it be possible
to reed the guestion so we may have it in the record at this
time?

MP. FAIRMAN: 1 do not have a copy of that., I
exarined this is in the public docurent room.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Do you have the gquestion before
you, Mr. Rcdpers? If so, would you read it?

YR. RODGERS: The question was: "I'entify those

3
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items that will eventually be classified as technica;
specifications that now affeost plant deszign."

BY MR. FAIRFMAN:

Q Answer No. & is the one [ am interested in.

ME. RODGERS: Arswer No. 4 is: "Integrated neutron
flux. The reactor vessel is the cnly reactor coolaru system
comporent expcesad to & significant level of neutron irradia-
ticn. The potentisl radiation at the end of reactor ser-
vice life from fast neutrons (E 1.0 Mev) as corputed tc be
a maximum of 3.0 times 101!° neutrons per ex? cver a 40-vear
life with a unit capacity factor of 80 perczent."”

Is this what ycu refer to?

0 Yes. This is waere I fcund reference to "capacity
factor.” And I would like to know From your site evaluaticn
wnether the dictates of your needs in terms of thiswnit
design usad nurders in swcess of thie for other evaluatiop
purposes; and, ii so, what they we=e?

MP. RODGERS: 89 percent.

G €C percent?
Wit, RCTCFERS: Eight-oh.
q And this is an average 49-year plant factor? lid

it bepin at 95, or sometaing like trhat, and averape out cver
40 years?
MR. RODCERS: MNo. I car arrive at 80 percent by

running for --» vear =nd steving «* 80 percent, and staving
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shut down for the rest of the plant life.

. Q And this is a 40-year period we're talking about.
] MR. RODGERS: It's a 40-year per! 1i.
4

Q That was the time of the license application. That

'i
’ | was the period of time used in answer to this question.

® MR. RODGIRS: Forty years; yes.

|
\d “ Q My real interest is the capacity f :tor. Now if
" it was a lifetime, a 40-year lifetime capacity factor of 80
¢ percent, surely that imgplies there are some significantly
™ ! higher plant factcrs during the first ten and fifteen years
A of plant operation.
1 | MR. RODGERS: Yes, in fect it is just what you said
s It's an implied thing because, as I stated before, we only car
e ; go as high as we can operate the unit and leave some time for
12 refueling and maintenance, so the number that we have is
18 actually the 80 percent calculation over the life oi the unit
1Y i and it is equivalent to that average.
1 5 Q Would the system planning people be satisfied with
1 | an €0 percent factor?
L MR. RODGERS: All I can say; sir, is tha. if we can
e ! operate our system on an 30 percent average capacity factor
- ? daily that we would be extremely happy, yee.

i
te i MR. FAIRMAN: Thank you.
24 CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Mp. Fairman, this is approxinatel
s }

the time of our recess. Would it be convenient to interrupt
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your examination at this point?

MR. FAIRMAN: I would be perfectly willing to have
you do so.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: We have some commitments we would
like to complete.

Is there a suggestion for a time for’reconvening
ir the morning? Dces anybody have witnesses who travel tnat
make it inconve;ient to come before ten o'clock?

MR. FAIRMAN: HMr. Exmainer, I think I can perhaps
within 15 or 20 minutes finish my examination. I have a
couple of questions which I would like to ask the BEW people.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Well, I am trying tc complete
some inquiries that have to be made.

MR. FAIRMAN: By way of estimating how nJch tire
we need tomorrow --

CHATRMAN JENSCH: Well, there has beeo no request
for an earlier time so at this time, let us recess to recen-
vene in this room at ten o'cleck.

(Whereuporn, 2t 4:35 p.m., the hearing in the ato.e-

entitled matter was recessed to reconvene at .0:00 a.mw.

the following day.)
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